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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Dear Inveslor,
On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased lo present Pakistan Cash
Management Fund accounts review for the year ended June 30, 2024,

Economy Review

Fiscal year 2024 marked a period of macroeconomic recovery for Pakistan, averting a
looming default brought about by continued economic mismanagement. This tumaround
was pnmarily attnbuted to Pakistan entering a new |MF program afier several months of
delay. The government secured a much-needed Stand-by Arrangement (SBA) facility of
USD 3.0 billion from the IMF in June 23, and managed to receive timely rollovers from
friendly countries. It also showed unwavering commitment to remam complianl with the
IMF targets and as a resull government was able to successfully complete the program.

The caretaker government took office in August 2023 and immediately faced speculative
pressure on the curmrency, causing il to spike 1o a record high of 307 in the interbank
market. Exchange rate in informal market reached a higher of near 330 PKR/USD
rellecting an increase of speculative activity and rampant uncertainty. The government
took decisive steps against smuggling of dollar, abuse of Aflghan Transit and illegal
money dealers in Sepltember 2023, which spurred a rapid recovery in the exchange rate.

This helped in improving confidence and narrower spreads in open and interbank rates.
The authorities also placed mechanisms to strictly monitor exchange rate payments to
manage the overall external balance. Combination of both admimistration measures and
steps to discipline external and fiscal accounts helped restore overall stability. The USD
PKR close the year at 278.3 appreciating by 2.6% since the start of the year.

Country posted a current account deficit (CAD) of USD 464 million in the first eleven
months of the fiscal year 2024 (11MFY24) declining by 88% YoY compared to a deficit
of USD 3.8 billion in the corresponding period last year. Narrowing trade deficit was the
major contributor towards improving CAD as 11.3% increase in exports coupled with an
2.3% drop in mmports led to a 17.0% contraction in the trade deficit. The county's
external position improved with SBP’s foreign exchange reserves increasing to USD 9.4
bilhon as of June 2024 compared to USD 4.4 billion at the end of last fiscal year This
was on account ol flows from the IMF, friendly countries and multilateral sources.

Headline inflation represented by CPl averaged 23.9% during the fiscal year 2024
compared to 29.0% last year. Inflation remained on the higher side as massive currency
depreciation in the prior periods led to surge in food and energy prices. The government
also hiked electricity base tariff and gas prices to comply with the IMF conditions, which
led to further inflationary pressures. The SBP reduced the policy rate by 150bps to 20.5%,
in the last monetary policy of the year held on June 10, 2024, The monetary policy noted
a significant decline in inflation, resulting in a substantially positive real interest rate,
which justifies initiating a monetary easing cycle.

The country’s GDIP* grew by 2.4% in the financial year 2023-24 as compared o -0.2%

last year. Agriculture grew by 6.3%, Services and industrial sector wilnessed a paltry
increase ol 1.2% each. Historic high interest rates coupled with political uncertainty were
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the major culprits behind the subdued industrial and services output. On the fiscal side,
FBR tax collection increased by 29.6% in FY24 to PKR 9,285 billion, missing the target
by a modest PKR 130 billion.

FUND PERFORMANCE

During the period under review, the fund generated return of 21.92% as against its benchmark
return of 20.90%.

The fund’s exposure remained majorly tilted towards Cash at period end.

The MNet Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 siood at Rs. 26,970 million as compared o Rs.
17,480 million as at June 30, 2023 registering an increase of 54.29%,,

The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 504678 which is same as of
opening NAV of Rs. 504678 as at June 30, 2023.

Economy & Market — Future Ouilook

Pakistan GDP is expected to rebound to 3.5% in FY25 alter a disappointing performance
last year where the GDP increased by only 2.4%. The outlook for industrnial output 1s
relatively optimistic with an expected growth of 4.0% compared to 1.2% last year
Macroeconomic stability, stable currency and decline in interest rates will help revive the
mdustrial and service sector growth. Agniculture performance 15 likely to remain on the
lower side due to high base effect.

A new staff-level loan agreement has been reached between Pakistan and the
International Monetary Fund (IMF) under which the country will receive USD 7.0 billion
over 37 months. The final approval of the lean will be given by the IMF Executive
Board. Successful continuation ol the IMF program is a key positive as it will allow us to
tap funding from bilateral and multilateral sources. However, our external position still
remains precarious due to debt outflows and our mmability to raise funds through
international Eurobond or Sukuk. Thus, we would continue (o run a sustamable current
account this year to stave ofT external concerns. We expect a CAD of USD 1.0 bilhon
(0.2% of GDP) in FY25 as policy of consolidation 1s likely to continue under the IMF
umbrella.

The USD PKR is expected to remain stable as the government is focusing on improving
current account delicit on the back ol recovery 1in export and remittances. Entry mto the
new IMF program will also mcrease wvisibility on the external funding. We expect
LUSD/PKR to close the fiscal year around PKR 311.

The inflation reading has slarted to come down due to base effect and relatively stable
currency. The headline inflaton number in June 2024 clocked of 12.6% compared to a
high of 38.0% m May 2023, The core mnflation also registered a significant slowdown,
clocking at 14.1% which is a low of 23 months. The inflation reading 1s expected to
decline to single digits in lHFY25. Keeping in view the inflationary trends, external and
fiscal position we expect interest rate to decline to 14-15% by June 25.

For debt holders, we expect Money Market Funds to continue to seamlessly mirror policy
rates throughout the year. Investors with a mid to long term view can benefit from Bond
and Income Funds where higher duration will create opportunities for capital gains in the
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wake ol Interest rate outlook. We have added government bonds in Income Funds to
benefit from the expected monetary easing in the near term.

Mutual Fund Industry Review

The Net Assets of the open-end mutual funds industry increased by about 64.6% during
FY24 1o PKR 2,574 bilhon. Total money market [unds grew by about 45.0% since June
2023. Within the money market sphere, conventional funds showed a growth of 33.0% to
PKR 629 billion while Islamic funds increased by 58.2% to PKR 679 billion. In addition,
the total fixed Income lunds increased by about 104.7% since June 2023 1o PKR 756
billion while Equity and related funds increased by 52.3% to PKR 255 billion.

In terms of the segment share, Money Market [unds were the leader with a share of
around 50.8%., [ollowed by Income funds with 37.3% and Equity and Equity related
funds having a share of 9.9% as at the end of June 30, 2024.

Mutual Fund Industry Outlook

Both Bonds and Equities are hikely o do well in the next year on the back of cut in
mterest rates. During the year, significant interest of investors is already wisible in
Income Funds while equity fund is hikely to see inflows post new IMF agreement.
Relatively High interest rates duning the period would encourage sustained flows in the
money market funds as they are ideal for investors with a short-term honzon and low risk

profile.

Our operations remained seamless and given our competitive edge in digital access and
online customer experience, we are prepared to get benefits of the growing number of
investors available online.

MANAGEMENT COMPANY

On Apnl 18, 2023, MCB Bank Limited (MCB), being the parent company of MCB-Anf
Habib Savings and Investments Limited, has acquired 21,664,167 (30.09%) shares of
MCB-Anl Habib Savings & Investment Limited (MCB-AH) [rom Anf Habib
Corporation Limited (AHCL). By wvirtue of this transaction MCB Bank Limited’s
shareholding in MCB-AH has increased from 36,956,768 (51.33%) shares to 58,620.935
(81.42%) and AHCL no longer holds any shares in MCB-AH.

Consequently, members of the Company in an Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM)
held on July 07, 2023 have resolved via special resolution that the name of the Company
be changed from MCB-Anl Habib Savings and Investments Limited to MCB Investment
Management Limited and Secunties and Exchange Commission ol Pakistan (SECP) has
approved the change in name on August 15, 2023.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Fund is committed to implement the highest standards of corporate governance. The
Board compnises of eight (8) members including the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and
has a diverse mix of gender and knowledge. The Board consists of 1 female and 7 male
directors, categorized as [ollows:
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s 4 Non — Executive Directors;
= 3 Independent Directors; and
e | Executive Director (CEQ).

The details of above are as under:

Sr. Membership in other Board
Name Status =
No. Committees
1. Mr. Haroun Rashid Non-Executive Director None
2. Mr. Shoaib Mumtaz Non-Executive Director HR&E&RF Commilttee
3. Mr. Ahmed Jahangi Non-Execufive Director  1ocr” Commitice
i r. Ahme ngir on-Executive Directo Andit Commiittes
4. Mr. Manzar Mushtaq Non-Executive Director  Audit Committee
5. Syed ; Savail:  Meekal Independent Director Audit Commattee (Chairman)
Hussaim
6. Mr. Fahd Kamal Chinoy Independent Director HRE&R* Commuttce (Chairman)
7. Ms. Mavra Adil Khan Independent Director HR&R* Commilttee
8. g]l-:;h Khawaja bl Executive Director HR&R* Commiltee

* HR&R stands for Human Resource and Remuneration

Management is continuing to comply with the provisions of best practices set out in the
code of corporate governance. The Fund remams committed to conduct business in line
with histing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange, which clearly defined the role and
responsibilities of Board of Directors and Management.

The Board of Directors 1s pleased to report that:

a. The financial statements, present fairly the state ol afTairs, the results of operations,
cash Mows and changes in equity;

b. Proper books of accounts of the fund have been mamtained:

c. Appropnate accounting policies as stated m the notes to the financial statements
have been consistently applied m preparation of fnancial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions ol
the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment & Regulations) Rules, 2003,
Non-Banking Finance Compames and Notified Entiies Regulations, 2008,
requirements of the respective Trust Deeds and directives 1ssued by the Sceunties
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& Exchange Commission ol Pakistan have been followed in the preparation of
financial statements. ;

¢. The system of mternal control i1s sound m design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored with ongoing efforts to improve it further;

{. There are no sigmficant doubts upon the fund’s abihty to continue as gomg
CONCETT;

g. There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate
Governance, as detailed m the listing regulations;

h. The outstanding taxes, statutory charges and duties, if any, have been fully
disclosed in the audited inancial statements;

1. The statement as to the value of investments of provident/gratuity and pension fund
15 not applicable on the Fund but applies to the Management Company; hence no

disclosure has been made in the Directors’™ Report.

J- As at June 30, 2024, the Company 1s in compliance with the requirements of
Directors” Traiming Program, as contamed in Regulation No. 20 of the Code;

k. The detailed pattern of sharcholding as on June 30, 2024 is annexed;

I. A formal and effective mechanism is put i place for an annual evaluation of the
Board’s own performance, members of the Board and Committees ol the Board,

m. The details ol attendance of Board of Directors meeting 1s disclosed m financial
statements. Below are the details of committee meetings held durning the year ended
June 30, 2024

1. Meeting of the Audit Committee.

During the year, four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held. The
attendance of each participant is as follows:

Number _Number of meetings
MName of Persons ﬂi.- Attendance Leave
meetings ired Attended cod
held requir | grante
1 Syed savml Meekal 4 4 4
Hussain
2. Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 4 4 4 0
3. Mr. Manzar Mushtag 4 3 4 0
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2. Meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.

During the year. two (2) meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee were held. The attendance of each participant is as follows:

Number of meetings
Number
Name of Persons ui: Aﬂent}ﬂnce Attended Leave
meetings required granted
1 Mr. Fahd Kamal
- Chinoy 2 2 2 -
2 Mr. Shoaib Mumitaz 2 2 2 =
3. Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 2 . | |
4 Ms: Mavra Adil
] K han 2 2 1 1

n. No trades in the Units of the Fund were carnied out during the vear by Directors,
Chiel Executive Officer, Chiel Operating Officer, Chiel Financial Officer,
Company Secretary, and Chiel Internal Auditor of the Management Company and
their spouses and minor children.

EXTERNALAUDITORS

The Fund's external auditor’s M/s. Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants
have retired afier completion of audit for Financial Year ended June 30, 2024
The Audit Committee has recommended re-appointment of M/s. Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants as external auditors of the Fund for financial
vear ending June 30, 2025 and the Board has also endorsed the recommendation
of the Audit Committee. M/s. Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants has also
expressed their willingness to act as the Fund’s external anditors.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board is thankful to the Fund's valued investors, the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and the Trustees of the Fund for their continued cooperation and
support. The Directors also appreciate the efforts put in by the management team.

On behalf of Directors,
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category
Pakistan Cash Management Fund (PCF) i1s an open-end Fund.
Fund Benchmark

The benchmark for Pakistan Cash Management Fund is 70% three (3) months PKRV rates 1 30% three (3)
months average deposit rates of three (3) “AA" rated scheduled Banks selected by MUFAP.

Investment Objective

The objective of PCF i1s to provide Unit Iolders competitive retums from a low risk portfolio of short
duration assets while maintaining high liquidity.

Investment Strategy

The Fund will invest in government securities; mainly Treasury bills and short maturity reverse repurchase
transactions agamst Government Secunties. The un-invested funds are kept in deposits with minimum AA
rated commercial banks. The overall maturity of the portfolio is kept below 45 days, in order to keep interest
rate risk at a relatively low and manageable level and provide high liguidity to investors comparable to
current bank deposits. PCF is a long only Fund.

Manager’s Review
During the period under review, the fund penerated a return of 21.92% as against its benchmark return of

20.90%. At the end of June 2024, the fund’s investment in T-bills was 37.5% and 58 &% of the exposure was
shifted to cash.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 26,970 million as compared to Rs. 17,480 million

as at June 30, 2023 registering an increase of 54.29%. The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as at June 30,
2024 was Rs. 504678,

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total asseis)

Assel Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 58.8%
T-Bills 37.5%
GOP ljama Sukuk 3.4%
Others Including Receivables 0.3%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total asseis)

Nol Rated
0.3%

26.4%

Government
Securitias
2.4% 40.9%

Saad Ahmed
Fund Manager
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TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
PAKISTAN CASH MANAGEMENT FUND

Report of the Trustee Pursuant to Regulation 41(h} of the Noo-Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entitics Regulations, 2008

Pakistan Cash Menagement Fund, an open-end Scheme established under a Trust Deed initially
executed betweon Arif Habib Investments Limited as Manngement Company and Habib
Metropolitan Bank Limited as Trustee. The Trust Deed was approved by Securities &
Exchunge Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on February 01, 2008 and was executed on
February UF, 2008. The Trust Deed was subsequently amended through & supplemental Trust
Deed dated July 21, 2014 sccording w which Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited stands redired
and Digital Custodian Company Limited is appointed as the Trustee of the Fund. The effective
date of change of trustee is Augunst 20, 2014,

Pursuant to the merger of MCB Asset Management Company Limited with and into Arif Habib
Investments Limited {AHILY), the name of AHIL had been changed (o MCB Anf Habib Savings
and |nvestments Limited effective from June 27, 201 1. Later on the pame of MCB Anf Habib
Savings and Investments Limited had been changed to MCB [nvestment Management Limited
with effect from July 07, 2023.

. MCR Investmen! Management Limited formerly MCB Arif Habib Savings and
Investments Limited the Management Company of Pakistan Cash Management Fund
has in nll materianl respecis managed Pakistan Cash Maonagement Fund during the year
ended June 30%, 2024 in accordance with the provisions of the following:

L Investment limitations imposed on the Asset Manogement Company and the Trustee
under the Trust Deed and other applicable laws;

i, The valuation or pricing is carried oul in accordance with the deed and any regulatory
requirement;

iii.  The creation and cancellation of units are carried out in accordance with the deed;

itv.  And any regulatory requirement.

2 Statemnent on the shortcom ing(y) thal muy hive impacl on the decision of the existing
or the potential unit hodders remaining or investing in the Collective Investment

Scheme; and
el
DY
ONLINE LAHORE KARACHT
-0z3 111322228 LSE Plaze, 508 pPerdesi House
& digudledstodian co Kashmis Egerton Road | Old Quasns Road
(B W / digitalcustedian <BZ &7 3530 L4006 92 21 32419710
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TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
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Statement

No short coming has been addressed during the vear ended June 30, 2024,

3 Disclosure of the steps taken o address the shortcoming{s) or to prevent the
recurrence of the short coming(s).

Disclogure of the steps

We have critically cxamine the fund in sccordance with clrcular, diseclives, NBFC
Regulations 2008 and its constitutive documents. However, no shortcoming has been
addressed. ;

4 Trustee’s opinion regarding the caloulation of the management fee, CIS Monthly Fes
Payahle to the Commission and other expenses in accordance with the spplicable
regulalory framework,

Trustee Opigivn

“The Management fee, CIS monthly fee payable to the Commission und ather cxpenses
has been accurately calculated in accordance with the NBFC Repulations, 2008 and its
constinuive documemnts™.

DL

Dabeer Khan
: Manager Complisnce
Kamchi: August 20, 2024 Digital Custodian Company Limited
D?llJ!E LAHORE HARMCHI
fy+923-111-322-228 L5E Plaza 508 Pevdesi Houss
8 digitlcustodian co Hashrmir Egertan Road il Qupens Read
PEEED dowlamodian | .9243 3830 2208 83 21 3261 5T70
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

+ YOUSUF ADIL —

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF PAKISTAN CASH MANAGEMENT FUND

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have sudited the financial stalements of Pakistsn Cash Management Fund (the Fund), which comprise the
statement of sssets end Habilities as at June 30, 2024, and the income statement, staternant of other comprehensive
Income, statement of movement in unit holders' fund and staternent of cash fiows for the year then ended and notea
ta the financial statements, including = mater|al sccounting policy Infoemation and other explanatory information,

In our opinion, the sccompanying financial statements glve & trus and fall view of the linancisl position of the Fund
as ot June 30, 2024, and of s inancial performance and ity cash flowa for the year then ended in accordance with
sccounting and reposting standards &s spphcable in Pakistan

Basis for Opinion

We condocted cur acdil In aocordance with internstional Standards on Auditing (ISAs) 2 applicable in Pakistan, Owr
responailsiiities under those standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Stetements saction of our report We are independent of the Fund snd MCE Invesiment Managsment
Limfled (he Marnagetren! Company) i accordsscs with the interhationsl Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopled by the instiute of Chararsd
Accountanis of Paldstan together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o our audit ol the financlal
statements in Pakistan, and we heve fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in sccordance with these requirements
and the [ESBA Code. 'We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriale to provide a
basix for our cpinion

Kay Audit Matior
Key sudt matiers are those mattsrs that, in our professional judgment, were of moest significance in our sudit of the

financial statements of the cument year, This matter was addressed in the context of our audt of the financial
statements g= & whole, and in forming our cpinicn thereon, and we do ot provide a separate opinion on this matter.

| How the maller wis addressed
§ No. | KEey audit matter i a0 St
1 Valuation and sxistence of investmenis We parformed e foliowing procedures dunng our
sudnt of Investments

As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, | *  Independently tested valuations 1o ensure that the

investments held at fair vaiue through profitor loss | vestments ace valued as par the valustion
amounted to fe. 11,054 milllon as ot June 30, 2024, methodology discicsed in the accounting policies]
consisting of government securities which
represent a significant fem on the statement of | * Independantly matched the number of listed GOP
assets and lshilities of the Fund. fara sukuks held by the Fund with the Central
Depository Company's Account Statement and
check for reconcillation of the differsnces I any,
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8. No. How the matter was addressed

Kay sudit mattor in our audit _~[
Wa have identified the existence and valuation as | « Independently matched government securities
the signiflcant areas duting our sudin of investment. held By the Fund with the securities appearning in
the lInvestors’ Portfolls Securitles  Account
Statement,

Infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Audltor's Repori Thereon

Managemant Company is reapaneible for the other information. The other Information compiisen the information
inchided in the annual report, but does not Include the finencial statements and our suditor's report therson

Our opision on the financial statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not express any form of
nssurance conclusion thareon

In connection with owr sudit of the financisl stetements, our respanaibility is to read the other information and, in doing
=0, consider whether the cther information s materiaily inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
cbtalned In the audt or otherwise appears 1o be meterally misstaied. |f, based on the work wa have performed, we
conclude thet there is & matenial misstatement of this other Information, we are requited 1o repart that fact. We have
nothing fo repart in this regard

Responsibliities of Management Company and Board of Directors of the Managament Company for the Financial
Statements

Mansgement Company . résponsible for the preparation and fal preseniation of the financial statemants in
accordance with accounting and reparting standanis as sppiicable in Pakistan, and for sich internal control ne the
Managemaent Company detemines i necesaary 1o enable the preparation of financlal staternants that are frea from
material misstaternant, whether dus to fraud or error

In preparing the financlal statemnents, Manegement Company is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to
continue o # going concern, disclosing, sa applicable, matters relsted to going conoem and using the going cancem
basis of sccounting unless Management Comgsany either intends 1o liquidate the Fund or to cease operations. or has
no realistic shermative but to do so.

Board of Directors of the Management Company are responaibie for oversosing the Fund's financial reporting process,
Auditer's Responaibilities for e Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemants as & whole sre fres from
materis! misstatement, whether due 1o freud or emor, and 1o lssue on suditor's report that includes our epinion
Reasonable szsurance is s high level of assurance, but is not & guarantes that an sudit conducted in accordance with
15A a8 applicable in Pakistan will always detect a matenal minstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can anss
from fraud or armor and sre considered matarial if, individually of in the sggregate. they could ressonably be expectsd
to influpnce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Aa part af an sud|t in sccordance with |SAs as spplicable In Pakdstan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism througholt the swdit. We alss:

. Identify and assess the risks of muteral misstatement of the financial statements, whethar dus 1o fraud or
eftar, design and perform audit procedures responsie 1o those riske, and obtaln sudit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provida a basis for our opinion. The rigk of not detacting a matarial misstaterment resulling
frarm fraud s higher than for one resulting from ermor, as freud may imeolve collusion, forgesy, intentional
omissions, minrepresanistions, or the averride of internai contrel.

. Dttain an understanding of intemal contral refavant to tha oudit in order to design audil procedures thatl ane

appropriate in the circumatances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Management Cormpany’s intemal control
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. Evaluats the appropristensss of accounting pobicles used and the ressonableness of accounting estimstes and
refated disclosures made by the Maragement Company

. Conclude on the appropcatensss of Management Company's use of the going concetn baais of acoounting
anc, based on the audit svidence obtalned, whether a material uncerainty sxists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability to continue as & going concern. if we conclude that a
miterial uncestainty exlsts, we are requited to draw attention In our suditor's renor to the related disciosires
in the financlal statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Gur conclusions are
besed on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future svents or conditions
may cause the Fund to ceass to confinue as a going concem

. Evaluste the cverall presentation, structure and content of the financial stataments, inciuding the dincloaures,
and whethar the financial statements represent the undaerlying transactions and events in & manner that
achieves fair presentation

We communicate with Board of Directors of the Managemeant Gompany regarding. among other matters, the planned
scopae and timing of the sudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in (riemal cantral
that we idantity during our sudin

We also provide Board of Directors of the Management Company with & statement that we have complied with
rofevant ethicsl requirernents regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
miatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ow independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From thie matiers communicated with Board of Directors of the Managsment Company, we detaimineg those matters
that ware of rmost significance in the sudit of the financlal statements of the curment period and are therefore the key
audit mattzrz. We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unbess law or regulation praciudes public disclosure
about the matter or whan, in extremnely rare circumatances, we detarmine thet » matter should not be communicated
In our report because the adverse consequences of doing 50 would ressanably be expectsd to outweigh the public
interes! benefits of such communication.

Rapart on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
In aur opinlen, the financisl statements have been prepared in sccordance with the relevant provislons of the Non-

Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulstion) Rules, 2003 and Mon-Banking Finance Companies and
Netitked Emtitles Rogulaticns, 2008

Other Matter Paragraph

The snnual fingncinl statemant of the Fund for the yeat ended June 30, 2023 were sudited by anather firm of chaitered
accountants, whose audit report dated September 22, 2023, expressed an unmodified cpinion respectively.

The engagesment partner on the sudit resulting in this indepandent auditor's report is Hena Sadig,

Place: i
Dute: October 02 20724
UDIM: ARZ02410057gsvmzlyep
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024
Juna 30, June 30,
2024 2023
Note (Rupees in "000) ——=———--
ASSETS
Bank balances 4. 15,200,249 3,647 425
Investments 5 11,053,642 17,574,301
Prafit receivable on bank deposit 75,063 144 188
Advances, deposits and prepayments B. 11,029 7.204
27,039,983 21,373,298
LIABILITIES
Payable to MCB Investment Management Limitoed -

Management Company T 37,153 37,654
Payable to Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustee 8. 566 547
Payabie to Securiies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan g 1,367 3,215
Payabie against purchase of investments - 3,816,782
Dividend payablo 17,786 15,500
Accrued expenses and other fabilities 10. 13,419 13.658
Total liabilities 70,291 3,893,357
NET ASSETS 26,969,692 17,479,941
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 26,960,692 17 479 941
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 1.

— (Number of units) —
NUMEER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 534,394 054 346 358 629
e [RUPR2ES) e
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 504678 504678
The annexad notes fram 1 16 26 Term an integral par of hase inancal statements.
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
A
‘_ - -_.- o e ¥ A
o Muﬁéu ﬂwﬂn‘ﬁ—
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Juna 30, Juirwe 30,
2024 2023
Mote ———— (Rupees in 000} ————

INCOME
Profil on bank deposiis 824 815 09,443
Profit on tarm deposits recaipls 51,378 57943
Capital galn an sale of investmenls - mel 80,004 124 204
Income frodm goviermimenl secuniles 2 844 902 1,719,567
Unrealised loss on ne-measurement of investments

at fair value through profil or loss - nel 5.3 (1.342)| {25.870)
Income on letier of placemenl 167,271 163 463
Income from term finance securities 129, 456 34 31
Total income 4,096 574 2 TB2.981
EXPENSES
Remuneration of MCB Investmen! Management Limiled

- Marmagement Company 71 150,993 BB, 149
Sales Tax an remuneration of the Management Company T2 19,629 11,199
Allocaled expenses 73 13,017 3.544
Selling and markeling expense T4 74307 58,659
Remuneration of Dighial Custodian Company Limited - Trustes B.1 6,001 5,747
Sales Tax on remuncration of the Trustee B2 T80 47
Securitios and Exchange Commission of Pakistan fee 9. 14,405 3.5
Auditors” remuneration 12 T49 554
Brokerage, scitlament and bank charges 2,958 2585
Legal and other professional charges 192 176
Fea and subscription 559 537
Prinling and statkonery 34 11
Tolal axpenses 283624 173,123
MNel incoma for the year before taxation 3,812,950 2,609, 668
Taxation 13 - -
Neol incoma for the year after taxation 3812950 2 609,868

Allocation of noet income for the year:
Not incomae for the year after taxation 3,812,950 2 609 868
Income already pald on unils redeamisd -

3,812,950 2 609, BEE

Accounting incoms available for distribution:
- Relating lo capital gains 78,752 88,254
- Excluding capital gains 3734198 2511614

1,812,950 2 609 868

Eamings por unit 3.10

Thea annexad notes from 1 10 26 form an integral part of thase financial stataments.

For MCB Investment Management Limited

{Management Company)
ﬂf'jf;/,:’*:f o A, | |
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer gni hmi;ﬂ’
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

June 30, Jurse 30,
2024 2023
(Rupeas in "000)
Met income for the year aftor taxation 3,812,950 2,609, 868
Other comprehansive incoma
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,812,950 2,609, 868
The annaxad notes from 110 26 form an integral part of thesa financial statements
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
oz P A
il ey ! y
TP 14&,“, Haaipa ﬂwjﬁin‘v—
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Met assets at beginning of the year

l=sue of 2315 463 0029 (20232 104 084 _430) units

- Capitsl value {al net assets valoes per unit al
beginning of the year)
- Amount paid out of element of mcome

Relating to MNet income for the year after taxaton’

Redempbon of 2,127 427 604 (2023 1.871.673.451) units

- Capital value (at net assels value per unit at

beginning of the year)
- Ampount paid oul of element of income

Railating to "Net income for the year after taxabon'

Total comprehensive incoms for the year
Total distributions durng the year

Met assets at end of the year

Undistributed income brought forsard
- Realsed
- Unrealizad

Accounting income available for distributbon:

- Relating o capitsl gains
- Bxciuding capital geins

Distributions during the year
Undistributed income carmed forward
Undistribuled income camied fonaard:

- Reaksed
- Unrealizad

Met assets value per unit at beginning of the year

Het assets value per unit at end of the year

For the year ended June 30,
2024 2023
Undistributed Uindistribiad
Capital value Total Capital value Taotal
[Rupess in "000)
17 466,010 13931 17479941 5688403 16,863 5,705,266
116,856,342 - 116,856,342 || 106,232,933 - 106,233,933
- - - (1,003) 1 {1,003}
116,856,342 - 116,856,342 106232930 - 106,232,830
(1067366, 591) - [{107 366,581} | 04450 249 - 04,459,241
- - - {3.918) - {3.918)
(107 366, 591) - (10T AG6.531) 04 455 321 - B4 455323
3 3,812,950 3,812,950 = 2604868 | 2600868
- {3.812950)] (3,812,850} = (2,612,800} (2.612.800}
= = = - {2,932 (2.232)
26,955,761 13931 26969692 17 488,010 13,931 TrATeS
39,801 16,863
[25.970) 2
13,931 16,863
18,752 08,254
3,734,198 2511614
3.812950 2,604 868
(3.812.950) {2,612 800)
13,931 1383
15273 39,801
{1.342) 245, 90
13,931 RERED]
{Rupees) (Rupess)
504678 504678
S0.A6TE 504678

The annexed notas from 1 1o 26 farm an integral part of thase financial siatements.

=

]

"y

Ll

'_____.:_-:.-;.af_’;.;’fxi"?

Chief Executive Officer

For MCB Investment Management Limited

{Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer

T ay

Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MNet income for the year before taxation

Adjustmanis for non cash and other items:

Unresiised loss on re-measurement of investments
&t fair valug through profit or Ioss - net

(Increase) / decrease in assets

Investments - net
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Profit receivable on bank deposits

(Decreaso) / increase in labilities

Payable to MCB Investment Mamagemant
Limited - Managoment Company
Payabie to Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustes
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
Payable against purchase of investment
Davidend payable
Accrued expenses and other fabiliies

Het cash |used in) [ generated from operating acfivifies
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amount recoived against ssuance of units
Amount paid against redemplion of units
Drstribution made during the year

Met cash generated from financing activities

Not ({docrease) [ increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 t0 26 form an integral part of these financial statements,

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

- &
-

&

L A,
P i A

Juna 30, June 30,
2024 2023
Nole ~—=—— (Rupees in "000)
3,812.950 2 600,868
1342 25,5970
3,814,292 2635838
{10,079,326) (478.877)
(3,735) (6,662)
69,125 {43,924)
(10,013,936) (520.463)
(501) 34,748
13 276
{1,848) 1,674
- 3,818,782
(1,714) 12,368
{240} 1,125
(4,284) 3,869,173
{6,203,928) 5,975,548
116,856,342 106,232 530
(107,366,591) {94 455 323)
{3,812,950) {2,612 ,800)
5,676,801 3,164 807
{527,127) 15,140,355
20,768,909 5,628,554
20,241,782 20,766,908

Chief Executive Officer

321

Chief Financial Officer

T ay

Director
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

-

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Pakistan Cash Management Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed belween Arf Habib Investmenis
Limited (now MCB Investment Management Limited) as the Management Company and Habib Metropolitan Bank Limiled as
Trustee on February 08, 2008. Subsequently, Digital Custodian Company Limited (Formerly: MCB Financial Services
Limited) has been appointed as the trustee of the fund with effect from July 21, 2014. The Trust Deed was approved by the
Securites and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its letter dated February 01, 2008 conseqguent to which the
Trust Deed was executed on February 08, 2008. The Fund are required to be registered under the "Sindh Trusts Act, 2020°
{the Sindh Trust Act). Accordingly, on August 13, 2021 the Trust Deed of the Fund had been registered under the Sindh
Trust Acl

The Management Company of the Fund obiaimed the requisite license from the Securibes and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP) to underiake asset management services under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and
Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules). The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 2nd Floaor,
Adamjee House, 1| Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

In April 2023, MCB Bank Limited acquired the entire shareholding of Anf Habib Corporation Limited (AHCL) in MCB Arif
Habib Savings and Investments Limited after which the shareholding of MCB Bank Limited has increased from 51.33% to
81.42% in the Company and AHCL no longer holds any shares in the Company. Conseguently, members of the Company in
an Extra Ordinary General Mesting (EOGM) held on July 07, 2023 resolved via special resolution that the name of the
Company be changed from MCB Arif Habib Savings and Invesiments Limited o MCB Invesiment Management Limited.

The Fund is an open-end collective investment scheme calegorised as an "income® scheme by the Board of Directors of the
Managemenl Company pursuant lo Circular T of 2009 dated March 06, 2009 issued by the SECP. The units are being
offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. The unils of the Fund are transferable and can alo be redeemed by
surrendering them to the Fund. The Fund is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The Pakistan Credit Raling Agency (FACRA) Limited has assigned Managemenl quality rating of AM1 dated Ociober 08,
2023 to the Management Company and “AA+()" as siabiiity rating dated March 07, 2024 and August 17, 2023 (o the Fund.
Titfe lo the assels of the Fund is held in the name of Digital Cuslodian Company Limited as the Trustee of the Fund.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017,

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with Part VIllA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984; and

- The NBFC Rules, Non-Banking Finance Companies and Motified Enfiies Reguiations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations)
and the requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance,
1984, the NBFC nules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS, the provisions of
and direclives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC
Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.
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22 MNew amendments that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024
I'he following amendmeants are elfective for the year ended June 30, 2024 These amendmenlts and slandard are either nol
relevant o (he Fund's or are nol expectad o have significanl impacl on the Fund's fimancial statements other an cerlain
additional disclosures.

- Amendmants o IAS 1 ‘Presenlation of Financial Statements’ and [FRS Practice Stalement 2 - Disclosure of
accounling policies

- Amendmeants o IAS 8 ‘Accounting Polices, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ - Dalinition of accounting
aslimales

- Amendments o 1AS 12 Income Taxes' - delemad tax related o assets and abilities ansing from a single transaction.
- Amendmants 1o 1AS 12 Income @xes” - Intemation:al Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules
23 Standard and amendments to IFRS that are not yet effective

The lolloweng standard and amendments are effective for accounting porods, baginning on or after the date menbonod
against each of tham. These amendments and standard are alther not relevant to the Fund's or are nol expecled 1o have
significant impact on the Funds financial stalemenls other than certain additional dedosunes.

Effective from Accounting
period beginning on or after

- Amendmeants o IFRS 16 * Leasses' -Clarification on how seller-lessee subsequeanily January 01, 2024
measures sale and feaseback ransaclions

- Amendments o [AS 1 ‘Presentaton ol Financial Statements’ - Classification of January 01, 2024
liabiities as cumenl or non-current along with Non-currenl labilites  with
Convenants

- Amendments o IAS T ‘Stalement of Cash Flows' and '1FRS 7 ‘Financial January 01, 2024
mstruments disdosoures’ - Suppler Finance Armangements

- Amendmeants o IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rales" - January 01, 2025
Clanfication on how entily accounts when there i long lerm  lack of
Exchangeability

- IFRS 17 — Insurance Conlbracts (including e June 2020 and December 2021 January 01, 2026

Amendments to IFRS 17)

- Amendments IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and IFRS 7 Finandal instrumenis January 01, 2026
disclosures’ - Classification and meaasurement of firancial instruments

Other than the aforesaid amendments, |ASB has also ssued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 — First Tima Adopbon of international Financal Reporting Standards

- IFRS 1B — Presentation and Disclesuras in Financial Stalaments.

- IFRS 19 — Subsidiaries withoul Public Accountabilily: Disclosures.

z4 Gritical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation ol the fnancial stalements in conlormily with the accounting and repording standards as applicable in
FPakistan requires the managament (o make esimates, judgements and assumplions thal affec! the reported amounts of
assels and labiities, ncome and expenses. |1 also requires the managemant 1o exercise judgrmant in the application of s
accoinling pobces. The astimalss, judgements and assocaled assumplions ane based on hislofcal expafencs and vanous

other faclors thal ara believed (o be reasonable under lhe croumstances. These eslimates and underying assumplions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis.
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The areas involving a degree of judgment or complexity, or areas whem estimatos and assumplions are significant to the
financial statemants ane as follows:

- Classification and measurement of financial assets (notes 3.1.1.1 and 5)

- Impaiment of financial assets (note 3.1.1.3)

- Provigion (note 3.3)

- Taxation {(noles 3.4 and 13)

- Classificafion and measuwraments of financial iabilifies (note 3.1.2.1)
Confingencies and Commitments (note 11)

The revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised if the rovision affects only
that year, or in the year of revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future years:

Basiz of measurement

These financial statoments have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain investments which
have been marked to market and camed at fair value.

Functional and presentation curmrency

Items included in these financial statements are measured using the curmency of the primary economic environment in which
the Fund operates. These financial siatoments are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Fund's functional and
presentafion currency. Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off fo the nearest thousand
rupees, unkess othorwiso stated.

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
The accounting policies sef out below have bean applied consistently to all periods presented in these firancial statements.
Financial instrumenis

A financial instrument i any contract that gives rise o a financial assef of one entity and a financial labiity or equity
instrumant of another enfity. Financial assets and finrancial kabiifics are recognised in the Fund's statemnent of assets and
liabiitics when the Fund becomes a party to the confractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial asseils and finandal fiabiliies are iniially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are direcily atinbutable o
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial abilities (other than financial assets and fimancial fiabiliies at fair
value through profit or loss) ane added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assefs or financial liabilities. as
appropriate, on inifial recogniion. Transachon costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabiities at fair value through profit or loss ane recognised immediately in the income statement.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Rogular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial asseis that require delivery of assoiz within the time frame established
by reguiation or comaention in the marketplace.

Classification and measurement of financial assots

The classification of financial assels at initial recognifion depends on the financial assef's contraciual cash fiow
characteristics and the entity’s business moded for managing them.

Al recognised financial asseois are measured subsequently in their enfirety at either amortizsed cost or f&ir value, depending
on the classficaion of the financial assets. For purposes of subsequent meoasurement, financial assets are classified in
following categories:
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Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost ane subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method and are subject
{o impairmenl. Gains and losses are necognised in the income statement when the assef is derecognised, modified or

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instruments)

For dobt instrumentz at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), interest income, foreign exchange revaluation
and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the income statement and computed in the same manner as for
financial assets measured at amorised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCL Upon derecognifion,
the cumulative Tair vaiue change recognised in OCl is reclassifiod to the income statement.

Financial asseis at fair value through profit or loss (debt instrumenis)

Debt instruments that do not meot the amortised cost criteria or the fair value through other comprehensive income critoria
are classified as at fair value through profit or loss. In addition, debt instruments that meot either the amortised cost crtera or
the fair value through other comprehensive income criteria may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss wpon
inifial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (so
called "accounting mismatch') that would arise from measuring assets or labilites or recognising the gains and losses on
tham on different bases.

3.1.1.2 Fair value messurement principles
The fair value of financial instruments is determined as follows:
Basis of valuation of government debt securities:

The government securities not isted on a stock exchange and traded in the interbank market are valued at the average ratos
guoied on a widely used clectronic quotafion system (PEKRY | PEKFRV | PEKISRY rates) which are based on the remaining
tenor of the securities. Moreover, listed govermment securities traded on: Pakistan Stock Exchage are valued at rates guotoed
on Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX).

Basis of valuation of debt securities:

The fair value of debl secunties (other than govemmenti securiies) is based on the value determined and announced by
Mutuasl Funds association of Pakistan (MUFAP) in acoordance with the criteria laid down in Circular Mo 1 of 2000 and
Circular No. 33 of 2012 issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). In the determination of the
rates, MUFAP takes into account the holding pattern of these securifies and categorises themn as tradod, thinly traded and
non-traded securifies. The aforementioned circular akso spedifies the valuation process to be followed for each category as
will as the criteria for the provisioning of non-performing debt securifies.

The Fund applies discretion on the effective vield as per the allowable limits in the above mentioned Circulars after taking
into account aspects such as Liquidity Risk, Sector Specific Risk and Issuer Class Risk.

The allowable imits for rated securities for duration upto 2 years is +200J-100 bps and over 2 years is +1500-50 bps. For
unraied securifies the allowablo limits +50 bps.

3.1.1.3 Impaiment of financial assets

Management Company assesses at each roporting date whether there is objective evidence that the Fund's financial assets
of a group of financial assels are impaired. I any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated.
An impainment oss s recognised whenever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

SECP /| Commission through its letter no. SCOIAMCW/RSMUFAP2017-148 dated November 21, 2017 has defemred the
applicabiiity of the impairment requirements of IFRS 2 for debt securifies on mutusal funds. Themefore, the Fund will not be
subject to the impairment provisions of IFRS 9 unfil further instruction.
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For financial assets othor than debt securities measurod al amortisod cost, IFRS 9 requires recognition of impaimant based
on cxpectod crodit loss (ECL) model. Under IFRS 9, the Fund is required 1o measure loss allowanco ogual to an amount
equal o lifetime ECL or 12 months ECL based on credil risk.

Whien determining whothar the crodit Aisk of a finandal assol has increased significantly sinco initial recognition and when
gstimating ECLs, the Fund considers reasomable and supportable information that is relevant and available without unduo
cosi or offort. This includes bolth guantitative and qualitative information and analysls, based on the Fund's historical
pxporience and informed crodil assessment and including forward-Jooking information.

However, majority of the assets of the Fund exposed (o credit risk pertain to counter partics which have high crodit rating or
whoro credit sk has nol boon increased sinco initial recognition. Therofore, management belovaes that the impact of ECL
would be very minimal and hence, the same has nol been accounted for in these financial stalemenls.

Derecognition

A financial assot (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assol or part of a group of similar financial assets) s primarily
derecognised (Le., removed from the Fund's statement of assels and liabilities) when:

- the rights to ecsive cash flows from the assoet have expired: or

- the Fund has transferred its nghis lo recedve cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assel

Financial liabilities
Classificatlon and measurement of financial liabllities

Al firancial labilites arc moasurod subseguontly at amortised cost using the effective inferest mothod or at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial labiliies are measured al amortsoed cost, unless they are reguired 1o be measired at faie value through profit or
loss (such as nstruments hold for rading or derivatives) or the Fund has opted to measure thom at fair value through profit
or loss.

Derecognition

A financial kability & derccognisod when the obligation undor the Gability is discharged or cancelled or expires. Whan an
oxisting financial lability B roplaced by ancthor from e same lender on substantizlly different torms, o the terms of an
axisting lability are substanally modified, such an oxchange of modification i treated as the derccognition of the onginal
liability and the recognition of a now labdlity. The difforence in tho respective carmying amounts is recogrised in tho incomo
slatemont.

Offsotting of financial instruments

Financial assotls and financal habiliies are offsel and the net amount is reported in the statement of assels and labiities if
there is a curmently enforceabloe legal right o offset the recognised amounts and thore s an intonion 1o settle on a not basis,
1o roalise the assols and soitle the labilities simullanoouslhy.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalonts comprise of bank batanoes and short term lghly bguid investments with onginal maturity of threo
moanths or less, which aro readily convertible (o known amounts of cash, ane subjoct to an insignificant sk of changas in
value.

Provisions

Provisions aro recognised whon the Fund has a present, legal or constructive, obligation as a rosult of past evoents, it is
probable thal an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required o setile the obligation and a reliable
estimate of thoe amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions, il any, aro regulardy roviewed and adjusted to reflect the
curront besl estimate.
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Taxation

The income of the Fund B exempt from income tax under clause 99 of Part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Crdinance, 2001 subject to the condifion that not less than ninety percent of its accounting income for the year, as reduced
by accumulated losses and capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, &= disinbuted o the unit holders as cash dividend.

The Fund is aiso exempl from the provisions of Section 113 (minimum tax) under Clause 11A of Part [V of the Second
Schedule o the Income Tax Ordinance, 2007.

Dividend distribution and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded i the period i which these are approved by the Board of Direclors of
the Management Company. Based on Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan's (MUFAP) guideines duly consented by the
SECP, distnibution for the year also includes porfion of income already paid cn uniis redeemed during the year.

Reguiation 63 of the NBFC Regulabons requires the Fund fo distnbute 90% of the net accounting income other than capital
gains to the unit holders.

Distribufions dociared subsequent fo the vear end / reparting dale are considored as non-adjusting events and are
recognised in the financial statoments of the period in which such distnibufions are dedared and approved by the Board of
Directors of the Managemont Company.

Issue and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price, determined by the Management Company for the applications received by the
distnbutors during business hours on that date. The offer prce represents the net asset value per unit as of the close of the
business day plus the allowable sakes load and any provision for duties and charges, if applicable. The =ales load iz payable
to investment facilitators, distibutors and the Management Company.

Unitz redeemed are recorded al the redemption price, appiicabie to units for which the distribuiors receive redempion
appiications dunng business hours of that day. The redemption price represents the net asset value per unit as of the close
of the business day less any back-ond load, any duties, taxes, and charges on redemption, if applicable.

Blement of income represents the difference between net assets value per unii on the Bsuance or redemption date, as the
case may be. of units and the net assets value per unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting period. Further, the
glement of income is a fransaction of capital nature and the receipt and paymont of clement of income iz taken to unit
hotders’ fund. However, to maintain the same ex-dividend net asset value of all units outstanding on the accounting date, net

glement of income contnbuted on issue of units lying in unit holders fund is refunded on units in the same proportion as
dividend bears to accounting income available for distribution.

Mot assot value per unit

Tho Net Asset Value (MAV) per unit. as disclosed in the statemeant of assets and labilities, is calcutated by dividing the net
assets of the Fund by the number of units in issue at the year end.

Revenua recognition
- Gain or loss on sale of invesiment & accounted for in the income statement in the period in which it arises.

= Unreafized gain [/ loss arsing on re-measurement of investments classified as "at fair value through profit or loss’ is
included in the income statement in the penod in which it anses.

Income [ profit from investments in term finance cerfificates § sukuks, lotter of placements and govemmaent securifies s
recognised on a fime proporiionate basis using effective inferest rate method.

- Profit on bank balances is recognised on a fime proportionate basis using bank’s approved ratos.
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39 Exponses

All exponsaes chargeable to the Fund including remuneration of the Management Comparny, Trustee fee and fee of the SECP
are recognised in the income stafement an an accrual basis.

340 Earnings per unit

Eamings por unit (EPU) has not been disclosod as in the opinion of the managemont, determination of weighted average
units for calcutating EPUY is not practicable.

June 30, Juno 30,
2024 2023
Note  —-—— (Rupees in 000) ———v
4, BANK BALANCES
In cuarent accounts 56 48
In savings accounts 41 15,900,123 3,647 379
15,900,249 3,647 425

41 These cames a profit at the rate of 19% to 21.10% per annum (2023: 19.50% per annum). These nclede a batance of
Rs. 9137 million (2023: Rs. 9.229 million) maintained with MCE Bank Limited {a related party) which camies profit at the rate
of 19% por annum (2023: 19.5% per anmnum).

June 30, Jure 30,
2024 2023
Hoto e (RUpes In "000) ———
5 INVESTMENTS
Investments at fair value through profit or loss
Government securtios 51 11,053,642 17,574,331
Linlisted debt securities 5.2 -
11,053,642 17,574,331
51 Government sacurities
Market Treasury Bills 814 10,129,328 17,574,391
Pakistan Investment Bonds - ficating rate bonds 512 - -
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - Listed 513 883,000 -
Government of Pakistan ljara Sukuk - Unlisted 513 41,314 -

11,053,642 17,574,391
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June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
Noté  ———(Rupoos in "000) —=—--
Unrealised loss on re-measurament of investments
at fair value through profit or loss - not
Market value of investmonts 5118513 11,053,642 17,574,391
Carrying value of investmants 5118513 11054984 17,600,361
{1,342) (25.970)
ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Advancn Ltax 10,632 6,922
Prepaymionis 297 272
Deposil to Central Deposilory Company 100 100
11,029 7204
PAYABLE TO MCB INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT LIMITED - MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration payable o Mansgomonl Company 71 16,372 11,088
Sindh Sales Tax payable on remuneration of Managemaonl Company T2 2128 1,441
AMocated expenses payabla 73 1.458 1,068
Sale: load payable 11 135
Selling and markating payabio T4 17,184 nTx
37153 37,654

Managemeont Company has charged its remuneration at the rate upto 10% (2023: uplo 10%) per annum of gross eamings of
the Fund durng the year ended June 30, 2024 The remuneration is payable to the Managemeni Company monthly in
arears.

Sindh Sales Tax on management remuneration has boen charged at the rate of 13% (2023 13%).

Managemont Company has charged allocated expenses fo the Fund to the exient as it has thought expedient on ils
discretion subject o not being higher than actual expenses.

Maragement Company has charged selling and marketing expenses to the Fund o the extent as it has thoughts expodicnl
on its discretion subject (o not being highar than aciual expenses.

Jun 30, Jume 30,
2024 2023
Note -— (Rupees in "000) ———
PAYABLE TO DIGITAL CUSTODIAN COMPANY LIMITED - TRUSTEE
Trustes remuneration payable B.1 501 484
Sindh Sales Tax on emuneration of the Trustee B2 65 63
566 547
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B.1 The Trustes is anlitlod & monthly remuneration for services rendered o te Fund under e provision of the Trust Dead. Tha
fund has charged Trustes Fee according Lo tha lollowing tarill.

Nat azsats up o Mk axuaky
oxcooding
Rupees in "000
100,000 1.500,000 | 4,000,000 | 6,000,000 | 40,000,000 10,000,000
Trusles Fee ona monihly basis 50 50 s 150 300 500

82 Sindh Sales Tax al 13% (2023: 13%) is charged on Trusteo faa.

a. PAYABLE TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

In accordance with tha NBFC Regulations 2008, a Collaclive Investmenl Schemea (CIS) & reguired to pay annual fes Lo tha
Securibes and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on annual basis al the rate of 0.02% of average MNel Assols of
Collective investmen! Scheme calculaled on dally basis_

Elfective as of July 01, 2023, the SECP, through SRO 582 daled May 17, 2023, has revised (he annual fea rale from 0.02%
Lo 0.075% and inlroduced a shill in paymont reguency, Irom annusl 1o monthly bases.

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
Nota —— (Rupees in '000) ———
[ ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Prowvision for Federal Exdse Duty and relaled lax on
- Managemani Company 101 11,833 11,933
Brokerage 120 a90
Aidilors’ remuneralion 472 507
Legal and professional charges 39 39
Oilhers B55 180
13,413 13,659

101  Federal Excise Duty (FED) and rolated tax payable

Tha Firmance Act, 2013 enlargad the scopa of Federal Excise Duty (FED) on inancial sarvices o include Assel Managamant
Companies (AMCs) with alfect from Juns 13, 2013, As the assel managemeanl services rendered by the Mansgament
Company ol the Fund were already subject lo provincial sales Bx on services lovied by the Sindh Revenue Board, which is
being charged 1o the Fund, the Managemen! Company was of the view thal further lovy of FED was nol pstified.

On Seplember 04, 2013, 3 Constitulional Pelilon was [led i the Sindh High Courl (SHC) joinlly by varous assal
managamenl companias, logather with their repgresentative Collective Investiment Schemes throegh  thedr rusteens,
challenging Uhe levy of FED.

Ona July 16, 2016, the SHC pazsed an order whoraby all nolices, proceosdings laken or pending, ordars made, duly recovered
or actions taken under lhe Federal Excise Acl, 2005 in respect ol the rendenng o providing of sarvices (o the exient as
challenged in any elevant petion) were sel aside. In responsa (o this, the Depuly Commissionar Inland Revenue has filed a
Chvil Patition for laave ko appest & e Suprame Courl of Pakistan which = panding adjudicstion.

With affect from July 01, 2016, FED on services provided or rendered by non-banking linancial instilutions dealing in services
whiich are subject o provincial sales tax has beon wilhdrawn by the Finance Act, 2016,

In view ol the above, the Fund has disconlinued making lurther provision in respecl of FED on remuneralion of tha
Managemenl Company and sales load with elfect (rom July 01, 2016, Howaver, the provision for FED made prioe (o this
period has bean maintained by the Fund which at Juna 30, 2024 aggregales o Rs. 11893 milion (2023 Rs. 11.93 million)-
Had the provision for FED nol been recorded in the inancial stalements ol the Fund, the nel assets value ol the Fund as at
Junea 30, 2024 would have bean higher by Re: 0.02 (2023 Re. 0203} per wnil
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11 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

I'here wera no conlingancies and commilments culstanding as al June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023,

June 30, Jura 30,
2024 2023
12, AUDNTORS REMUNERATIOM —— (Rupses in "000) ——
Anmual audil fee 370 269
Hall yaarly review foo 200 140
Other cartification and services BD 92
Oul of pockel expensas A 12
604 513
Sales Tax 55 41
749 554

13. TAXATION

The Fund's income s exempl fom income ax as per clause (99) of part | of the Second Schoedule o the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subjec! o the condition thal not less than 50% of the accoenting income availablo for distribution for the
year as reduced by accumulaled losses and capilal gains whether realised or unrealised ks distribuled amongst the unil
hotders by way of cash dividend. Furthermore, as poar reguiation 83 of the Non-Banking Finsnce Companies and Nolified
Entities Regulabon, 2008, the Fund is required (o distibute 50% of the nel accounling income available for distribution other
tharn capilal gams o tha unil holdars in cash.

The Fund s atso exempl om the provision of Seclion 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Parl IV of the Second
Schedule 1o tho Incorne Tax Ordinance, 2001, Since the management has distributed the income available for distibution by
the Fund o the unl holders in cash in e manner as axplamed above acoordingly, no provision lor xalion has been made
in these financeal statemants.

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
Note ~—u (Rupees in "000) ——
14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank Baknoos 4 15,900,249 3BAT 425
Treasury bilks - 3 months 4,341,533 17,121,484

20,241,782 20,768,909

15. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Experse Hatio {TER) of the Fund as al June 30, 2024 = 148% (2023 1.08%) incudes 0.19% (2023:0.1%)
represanting governmaent kevies on the Fund such as Slaos laxes, SECP foe and elc. The prescribad lemil for the ratio is 2%
(2023 2%) (excluding govemment levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a Collective Investment Schame calegorised as
Ineomea Scharme.

16. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES OUTSTANDING WITH CONNECTED PERSONS |/ RELATED PARTIES

Ralated parties / connecled persons of the Fund include MCB Investmen! Managemenl Limiled (being the Managamenl
Company) and is relaled entiies, the Digital Custodian Company Limitled (being the Trustae of the Fund), other collective
investmant schemes and pension schames managed by the Management Company, any enlity in which the Managament
Company, k= ClSs of their conneclad parsons have malenal hibemesl, any parson of usl benelically owning (dractly of
indirectly) ton percent or mone of the capital of the Managemenl Company or he net assets of the Fund and directors and
their close family mambers, key managemanl personnal and officers of the Managemenl Company.

I'he transactons with connecled parsons are in the normal course of business, al contracled rales and at lerms detarmined
in accordance wilh markel rates.

Ramuneration of the Managemenl Company and the Trustes s determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFG
Regulations, 2008 and the Trusl Deed respeclively.
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The detailz of ransactions carried oul by the Fund with connected persons [ related partios and balances with them al the
year and ane as follows:

Jume 30, Jure 30,
2024 2023
—— [Rupees in "000) —-
16.1 Details of ransactions othor than units of the Fund with
related parties | connected porsons during the year:
MCB Investmant Management Limited - Management Company
Remuneration (including indirect taxes) 170,622 o7 348
Allccated expensos 13,017 3,544
Seliing and marketing expense 74307
Group / associated companios
MCB Bank Limited
Profit on bank deposits 5424 1,165
Bank charges 23 20
Purchase of securitics (Face value - B 275,000 000) (2023: NIL) 7712078
Sale of securifies {Face value - 8,450 000 000) (2023 NI} B.833,697
Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustee
Remuneration (including indirect taxes) 6,781 6,404
Hyundai Nishat Motor (Private) Limited
Sale Face Value Rs Nil {2023: Rs 5,000 milion) - 9251715
June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
wseeee (Ruppoes in "000) ——
16.2 Details of balances with refated parties | connected persons as at year end
MCB lnvestment Management Limited
Remuneration payable 16,372 11,088
Sindh Sales Tax on remunermtion payable 2128 1,441
Payable against allocatod exponses 1,458 1,068
Sale load payable 1" 335
Salling and marketing payabie 17,184 2372
Group / assoclated companios
MCB Bank Limited
Bank Balances 9137 9,299
Digital Custedian Company Limited - Trustes
Remuneration payabio 501 484
Sindh Sales Taxk on remiuneraton payablo 65 63
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18. FINANCLIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's overall fsk management programime locuses on the whprediclabilily ol financal markels and seeks 1o minimisa
potential adverse allects on the Fund's financial performance.

Tha Fund's aclivilies expose il 1o a variely of linancial risks: markel risk (including cerrency sk, nteres] rate and other price
risk}, credit risk and lguidity nsk. Risk of the Fund are being managed by the Management Company in accordance with the
approved policies ol the mvestmenl commilles which provide broad guidelines for mansgemeanl ol above mentioned Asks.
Thae Board of Directors of the Management Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Fund's risk managemenl lramewark.

18.1 Market risk

Markal risk i the sk thal thae lair value or the lulure cash lows ol a nancial instrument may luecluate as a resull ol
changes in markel prices.

The Mamagesnenl Company manages markel risk by moniloring exposure on marketable securilies by lollowing the inlewmal

risk managemaent palickes and investiment guidelines approved by the Board of Direclors of the Managemenl Company and
tha regulations taid down by the SECP, the NBFC regulations and the NBFC rules.

Markel risk comprises of three types ol sk curmancy risk, inlares] rale risk and other prica risk.
18.1.1 Currency risk

Curmency risk s the sk thal the fair value or lulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuats becauss of changes in
Ioreign exchange rates. The Fund, al present is nol exposed 1o comency risk as all ransactions ane carried oul in Pakistani
Rupess.

1812 Yield / Interest rate risk

Yield / interest rate sk is the nsk that the fair value or fulure cash llows ol a linancial rstrument will flecluate as a resoll of
changes i markel inberest rales. As ol June 30, 2024, the Fund iz exposed o such fsk oh bank balances, govermiment
securtios. The nvestmenl Commiltes of the Fund reviews the portfobio of the Fund on a reguiar basis to ensure that the risk

s managed within Lhe acceplable fimils.

As of June 30, 2024 details of Fund's interest beanng inancial instruments were as follows:

Juna 30, Jurne 30,
2024 2023
Moie ——— Rupees in 000

Variable rate instrument (financial asset)
Bank balance 4.1 15,900,193 3,647,379
Fized rate instruments (financial assets)
Markeal raasury bills 511 10,129,328 17,574,391
GOP - jara Sukuks 5.1.3 924 314 -

11,053 642 17,574,391

a) Sensiivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Prasently, the Fund holds KIBOR basad balancas with banks which expose the Fund o cash low interes! ale fske n case
of 100 basis points increase | decrease in applicable rates on the last repricing date with all other vanables held constant,
the neat come | loss for the year and nel assets ol the Fured would have been higher ! lower by Rs 159 million (2023: R
36.47 million).

b} Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Arnal June 30, 2024, the Fund holds government secunties which are fixed rata instruments expasing the Fund to fair value
Inleresl rale rsk. In case ol 100 basks points increase | decrease In rales announced by the Financial Market Association ol
Pakistan (FMAP) on Jurw 30, 2024 the nol mcoma for he year and nel assats would be lower | higher by RBs. 924 million
{2023 Rs. Mil).

Yield / inlsrasl rale sensilivily position lor on-balance sheal Bnancial instrumants s based on the earfier ol contractual
repricing or malurty dalte. The composition ol the Fund nveslmenl may change over Ume. Accordingly, the sensitivily
analysis propaned as al June 30, 2024 is nol necessarily indicative of the impact on he Funds not asssls of fulure
movemeenils in mlteres] rates.
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The interesl rale sensitivity relaled 1o linancial assels and linancial liabiliies as al June 30, 2024 can be deflined as lollows:

June 30, 2024
Exposed to yield [ interest rate risk
Yield / More than Mot exposed
effective Upto three | three months | More than to yield / Total
interest rate months and upto one | one year | interest risk
year
S (Rupees in '000)
On-balance sheet financial iInstruments
Financial assets
Bank Bslances 18 to 21.1 15,900,183 - - 56 15,900,249
Investments
at fair value through profit or loss
- Market Treasury Bills 18 to 19 4,341,533 5,187,785 - - 10,129 328
- GOP ljara Suboubk 236 - 224,314 - - 924 314
Profit on bank deposits 75,063 - - - 75,063
Deposit to Central Depository Company 100 - - - 100
20,316 889 6,712,108 - 56 27,029,054
Financial Habilities
Payable to MCB Investmant Manasgemsent
Limited - Management Company - - - 35,025 35,025
Payable to Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustes - - - 501 501
Payable against purchase of mvestmeant - - E = -
Dvidend payable - - - 17,786 1T. 766
Accrsed expenses and othar Babilites - - - 1.451 1,451
- - - 54,763 54,763
On-balance sheet gap 20,316 BEO 6.2 108 - (54.707) 26,074,209
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 20,316,888 6,712,108 -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 20,316,589 ZT 028,988 ZT.,028.898
Jures 30, 2023
Exposad to yield ! imerast rate risk
Mot exposad
Yield | effective) |, e (Morethanttreal W\ e | i yield ) Total
imberest rate months and et ek
Ot LIpiD OV YEET TNIE: JETER:
s (Fupees in 'O00)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial asssts
Bank Balances 12,25 o 21.80 36473709 - - 46 3647 425
Investmenis
at fair value through profit or ioss
- Markst Treasury Bills 22.54 17,121,484 452,807 - - 17,574,381
Profit on bank deposis 144,188 - - - 144, 188
Deposit to Cantral Depository Company - - - 100 100
20,913,051 452907 - 146 21,366,104
Financial habilites
Payabba to MCEB lnvestment Management
Limited - Managemenl Company - - - 36,2413 36213
Payable o Digital Cusiodian Company Limited - Trustes - - - Afd A4
Payable againat purchase of investment - - - 3818782 3818 r82
Dividend payable - - - 18,500 18,500
Aocrued expenses and other Habifities - - - 1,688 1,688
- - - 3876667 3.8/6667
Un-balance sheet gap 20,813 051 A52.907 - [3.8/6,521) 17489437
Total imterest rale sensitivity gap 20,813 051 A62.907 -
Cumulative mierest rate sensitivity gap 20,913,051 21,365,858 21 364,958
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18.1.3 Price risk

18.2

Price risk is the sk hat the lair value or Julure cash llows of a linancial instrument will Nucluale as a resull ol changes In
markel prices (other than those ansing from profit rate sk or currency nsk) whethar those changes are caused by lactors
speciic o the individual financial instrument o its issuer, or faclors allecting all similar financial instrumeants traded in tha
markel.

Credit risk

Credil risk represenls the rsk of loss il counlerparties [ail to perform as contracied. The Fund is exposad o counler parly
credit nsks on investments n bank balances and at amortised cost. The credit nsk on the fund is imited becausa tha
counterparties are lancal Rstilubions with feassonably high oredil retings.

The Fund has adopled a policy ol only dealing wilh credilworthy counlerparlies as a means ol mitigating the risk of lmancial
loss lrom defaulls. This informatbion ks supplied by Independent raling agencies, where avallable, and il nol avallable, tha
Fund uses other publicly available financial information and its own rading records o rate i major customers. The Fund's
gxposure and the credil ratings of s counterparties are conlinuously monitored and the aggregate value of ransacbons
concluded is spread amongsl approved counlerpaios.

Croedil sk from bank balances s managed n accordance wilh the Fund's policy. Investments of surplus lunds are made
only with approved counlerparies and wilhin credil limits assigned lo each counlerparly. Counlerparty credil imits ara
approved by the Board of Directors. The fimits are set 1o minimise the concantration of risk and therefore mitigate financeal
boss through polantial counterparty failurs.

The Fund's maximum exposure Lo credil rsk is the carying amounts of followng inanclal assets.

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Balance as per Maxi Balance as par Mt
statement of staterment of
exposure to exposurs lo credil)
Shauks ol credit risk i risk
liabilities lizbilities
Bank Balances 15,900,245 15,900,245 3647425 3,647 425
Profit on bank deposils 75,083 75,063 144188 144 188
Investmants 11,053, 642 - 17.574.391 -
Deposit 1o Central Depository Compsny 100 100 104 100
27,029,054 15,975,412 21,366,104 3,791,713
Dretadks of credil rating of bank balances banks as al June 30, are as follows.
Juna 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Rupees in "000 —_— Rupess in D00 —_— i ————
Bank balances by rating category
AAA 15244 777 98 52 649 1
BB 654 961 4 3584777 59
Ab 511 - 9 -
15,900,249 100 1,647 425 100

Above ratings are on lhe basls ol avallable ratings assigned by Pakistan Credil Raling Agency (PACRA) as of June 30,
2024,

Investments in government securilies do nol expose the Fund lo credil rsk as the counter party o the investment is he
Governmernt of Pakistan and managament dogs nol expect o incur any credil loss on such investmenl

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit nsk exists when changes in economic or industry lactors smilsdy affect groups of counterparies
whose aggregale credil exposuie s significant in relation o the Fund's lolal credil exposure. Tha Fund's portfolio of
financial instruments is broadly diversified and lransactons are onfered o with diverse credit-worthy  countemparioes
therety mithgating any significant concentralion of credit risk.
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Settlomont risk

The Fund’s activiies may give rise to nsk at the fime of setffement of fransackons. Settlement risk is the nisk of loss due o the
failure of counter party to honour its obligafions to deliver cash, socurities or othor assels as contractually agreed. Credit risk
relating o unsetiled transachons in secunties is considerad to be minimal as the Fund uses brokers with high creditworthiness
and the transactions are sotfied or paid for ondy opon delivery using the central clearing system.

18.3 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meefing if's obligations arising from it's financial liabilities that
are seifted by delivering cash or other financial assets or that such obfigations will have to bo settted in a manner
disadvaniageous o the Fund. Liquidity risk also anses because of tho possibility that the Fund could be required o pay its
kabifites carfior than expected. The Fund is exposed to cash redemplions of its umifs on a reguiar basis. Unils are redecmable
at the holders oplion based on the Fund's applicable redemption price calculated in accordance with the Fund's consfitutive
documents and guidelines laid down by the SECP.

Unitz of the Fund are redeemable on demand at the holder's opfion, however, the Fund does not anbicipaie significanl
redempdion of units.

The fable below analyses the Fund's financial assets and financial liabiliies into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining penod at the statemant of assets and liabiities date to the confractusal matunty date. The amounts in the table are
the coniractual undiscounted cash fiows.

June 30, 2024
Within 1 Over1io3 | Owver3lo0i2| Over1io s More than 5 Total
meanth manth manths year years
Rupees in "#00
Financial assals
Bank balances 15,900,249 = = - : 15,900,249
trvestments . 4,341,531 | 6712109 . - 11,053,642
Duposils 100 - - = - 100
Profit Receivable 75,063 - - - - 75,063
15875412 4,341,513 6712109 - . 27,029,054
Financial liabilities
Payabla to Managamant Company 35,025 - - - - 35,025
Payabla to Trustos 501 - - - - 50
Payable sgamsl purchase of mvesimentl - - - - - -
Dividand payatile 17,786 17,786
Accrued expenses and other liabilitios 1,451 - - - - 1,451
54,763 - - - - 54,763
On-balance sheet gap 15,920,648 4,341,533 6,712,109 - . 26,974,281
Tetal Liquidity gap 15020648 441533 6712109 2 5 26,9742
Cumutative liquidity gap 15.920,648 20,262,182 26974291 26574291 2574291 26,974,201
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June 30, 2023
Wilhin 1 OverTind | Over 3012 | Over1in5 Maore lhan 5 Tolal
maonth maonth months yeEar yEEMs
Rupesas in "G00
Financial assats
Bank balances 3,647 425 - - - - 3,647 425
Invesiments - 17,121,484 452,907 - - 17,574,391
Deposits 100 - - - - 100
Profil Recavable 144,188 - - - - 144,188
3,791,713 1T 121484 452 80T - - 21,386,104
Financial atsliies
Payable o MCEB invesiman] Managemenl
Limiled - Managemeni Company 36,213 - - - - 35213
Payable to Digilal Cuslodian Company
Limiled - Truslea 484 - - - - 84
Payable againsl purchase of investmenl 3,818,782 - - - - 3,818,782
Dividend payabie 19,500 - - - - 18,500
Accrued expenses and olher abililies 1.688 - - - - 1,688
3,876 667 - - - - 3,876,667
On-balznce sheat gap (B4.554) 17,121,484 452,907 - - 17488437
Total Liquidity gap (B4.054) 17121484 452 80T - - 17,480 437
Curmulalve quidity gap (B4.854) 17006530 17480437 17,485 437 17 489,437 17488437

13. TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

Dwiring the year endod June 30, 2024, the Managoment Company on behall of the Fund, has distributed in accordance with
ciause 5.1 of the offering document. The Fund has distnbuted and re-invested dividend on a daily basis during the year.

As at June 30, 2024
Rate per | Refund of | Distribution Total

unit capital from income | distribufion
Declaration date === [RuUpoos in "000) ——
From July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024 10.0203 - {3,812,950) (3,812,950)

- (3,812,950) (3,812,950)

As at June 30, 2023
Rate per Refund of Distribution Total

unil capital from income | distribution
Deciaration date — (Rupoes in '000) —
From July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023 8.1099 - {2,612 BOD) (2,612.800)

= (2,612,800) (2,612,800)

The Fund is reqguired to distribute dividend on a daily basis on each business day, after the aforementioned amendment. The
cumulative distribution por unit for the penod from July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024 amounted to Rs. 94707 per unit.
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June 30, 2024

Payout date Payout per unit; Payout per Day Payout dats Payout per unit| Payout per Day
July 01, 2023 0.0563 19,518,499 August 16, 2023 00292 11,815,948
July 02, 2023 D021 8,746,545 Augusl 17, 2023 00215 10270719
July 03, 2023 D.oz2az 8,785,712 Augusl 18, 2023 00231 10,915,946
July B4, 2023 o.o2az 10,388,505 Augus! 18, 2023 0254 12.007 8958
July 05, 2023 00263 85,957,056 Augusl 20, 2023 o270 12,770,214
July 08, 2023 00304 10,748,581 Augusl 21, 2023 0284 11,151 668
July 07, 2023 00308 12340611 August 22, 2023 0.0303 11,230,319
July 08, 2023 00290 11,701,252 August 23, 2023 00311 11,560,501
July 06, 2023 00279 11,2682 273 Auust 24, 2023 00325 12 161,794
July 10, 2023 00279 10,501 829 Aunust 25, 2023 00319 11,964 405
July 11, 2023 D.02BE 11,362 180 August 28, 2023 00288 10,731 878
July 12, 2023 0.0228 8,660 385 Augusl 27, 2023 0.0274 10,286 472
July 13, 2023 D.0ZAS 12,987 553 Augusl 28, 2023 00280 10,414,531
July 14, 2023 00422 19,242 DES Augusl 29, 2023 0.0268 9, 746 196
July 15, 2023 0.03189 14,553 410 Augusl 30, 2023 0.0265 9576 479
July 16, 2023 0.0280 12,780,202 August 31, 2023 0.0258 9,158 07T
July 17, 2023 0.0280 12,916,728 Seplamber 01, 2023 0.0239 B.536, 920
July 18, 2023 00228 10,481,801 Septamber 02, 2023 o.0271 9 684,228
July 19, 2023 00267 12,011,100 Saoplamber 03, 2023 0.0279 2,874 811
July 20, 2023 0.0075 3,124 208 Septamber 04, 2023 0.0279 9,487,015
Juby 21, 2023 00270 T.960 222 Saplambar 05, 2023 00279 10,088, 168
Julby 22, 2023 Doz 7.993.483 Saplambar 06, 2023 00278 10,561,148
July 23, 2023 00306 8,030,511 Saplamber OF, 2023 o278 10,319,180
July 24, 2023 o.o2as 7455478 Saplambar 08, 2023 0264 10,380 450
July 25, 2023 00381 8,332 476 Seplomber 09, 2023 0.0281 11,084,784
July 28, 2023 00316 BAT2847 Seplomber 10, 2023 00273 10,754 BEE
July 27, 2023 0.0200 5.918 086 Seplamber 11, 2023 0.0278 10,939 247
July 28, 2023 00284 B.AQ07. 705 Seplamber 12, 2023 0.0275 11,0486 581
July 29, 2023 0.D281 8322 A28 Seplamber 13, 2023 00278 11,027 038
July 30, 2023 00281 BAMR TV Saplember 14, 2023 o.o2rr 11,014 662
July 31, 2023 00281 B6.738 874 Saplember 15, 2023 oo2r2 10,690,506
August 01, 2023 0.0309 12 522 5AT Seplember 16, 2023 0.0306 12032 947
August 02, 2023 0.0374 16,536,973 Saptamber 17, 2023 0.0274 10,779,548
August 03, 2023 00267 10,883 150 Sepltember 18, 2023 0.0275 10,725 337
Augus! 04, 2023 00280 11,570,723 Seplamber 19, 2023 0.0275 10,831,572
Augus! 05, 2023 0.0250 9,978,748 Seplambar 20, 2023 0.0274 10,802,352
August 06, 2023 0.0277 11,061,624 Septamber 21, 2023 0.0274 10,787,999
August OF, 2023 0.0277 11,885,713 Septamber 22, 2023 00478 18,888,551
August 08, 2023 D.02¥ys 11,940,036 Seplambar 23, 2023 0.0303 11,255,039
August 08, 2023 00251 10,433,187 Saplambar 24, 2023 0.0284 11,210,738
August 10, 2023 00266 10,670,819 Seplambar 25, 2023 0.0284 12,248,908
August 11, 2023 o.o2az 11,438,923 Saplamber 26, 2023 02659 11,2091 889
August 12, 2023 00258 10,465,845 Saplamber 27, 2023 0250 8622 370
Auguest 13, 2023 00282 11.449.337 Seplamber 28, 2023 00268 BS54 637
BAugust 14, 2023 00282 11,454 784 Saplomber 29, 2023 0.0784 5543, 826
August 15, 2023 0.n2n2 11,503 466 Seplamber 30, 2023 00281 0,081 5594

13165 485 528,757 12810 496,252,157
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June 30, 2024
ST Payout per unitj Payout per Day Biyout date Payout per unit| Payout per Day
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Oolober 01, 20023 00287 9,085 937 Mowvember 16, 2023 0281 8,056, TEE
Oclober 02, 2023 p.ozra 8,175,236 Movember 17, 2023 00450 14 426 382
Oclober 03, 2023 p.o2az2 9,646,130 Movamber 18, 2023 0.0280 B.980 731
Orclober 04, 2023 00267 8,760,041 Movamber 18, 2023 D.0285 8,503,181
Oclober 05, 2023 00266 8,781,272 Movermnber 20, 2023 0.0265 8,540,239
Oclober 08, 2023 D_D48B0 15,903,725 MNovamber 21, 2023 00177 5,780,755
Oclober 07, 2023 0.o227 7524024 Movernber 22, 2023 0.0197 6,197,580
Oclober 08, 20023 0.0zrg 5,151,854 Movember 23, 20023 00250 7,863,558
October 09, 2023 o.nzry 9487 3ry Movember 24, 20023 00271 B, 799,977
Oclober 10, 2023 0.0238 8,078,404 Movember 25, 2023 0.0257 B,.348.7T7T8B
Oclodser 11, 20023 0.0254 B 506, Fe66 November 26, 2023 0.0271 B80T 583
Oclober 12, 2023 00263 8,753,148 Movember 27, 2023 0.0271 B354, 902
October 13, 2023 0.0250 9,316,550 Movamber 28, 2023 0.0241 T.496 424
October 14, 2023 D.0273 10,178,377 Movamber 29, 2023 0.0Z70 8,480,818
October 15, 2023 D.02va 10,369,732 Movamber 30, 2023 0.0268 8,248,380
October 16, 2023 0.0284 10,548, 463 December 01, 2023 0.0235 7408 628
October 17, 2023 0.0278 10,322,343 December 02, 2023 0.0237 7474 625
Oclober 18, 2023 Do02vT 10,162,119 Decamber 03, 2023 00268 8,352 468
Oclober 189, 2023 00258 9,358, 142 Decamber 04, 2023 00268 8,346 652
Oclober 20, 20023 00485 16,669,641 Decamber 05, 2023 00242 T.617.501
Oolober 21, 20023 0.03aie 10,970, 066 December 06, 2023 .01 4,974,106
Oolober 22, 20023 00270 9289 416 Decamber 07, 2023 0098 277311
Oolober 23, 20023 00270 9,185 878 December 08, 2023 0369 10,561,576
Oclober 24, 2023 0.0326 11,144 523 December (9, 2023 0.0Z58 7387 692
Oclober 25, 2023 p.o2a7 8,798, 228 Decamber 10, 2023 0.0E25 6,445,190
Oclober 26, 2023 00284 B.4949 350 Decomber 11, 2023 0.0228 6,308 887
Oclober 27, 20023 0.0283 8,503,007 Decamber 12, 2023 00265 7493 082
Oclober 28, 20023 00284 8,537 058 Decamber 13, 2023 0.0318 9,042 201
October 25, 2023 00269 8,089,807 December 14, 20023 p.ozEr 6,485,783
October 30, 20023 0.0zrg B, 045,552 December 15, 20023 00542 16,173,807
Oclober 31, 20023 00309 8,955,062 December 18, 20023 pozarr 8,269 874
Movember 01, 2023 0.0215 6,151,129 Decamber 17, 20623 00264 T,BES 238
Movember 02, 2023 n.o22 6,540,344 Decamber 18, 223 00264 B.B648 677
Movember 03, 2023 00493 16,294 816 Decamber 19, 20623 o.oz2ar 9 507 241
Movember 04, 2023 0.0304 8,932,180 December 20, 2023 D0.0263 8,774,587
Movember 05, 2023 00263 8,661,480 December 21, 2023 D.0257 8,438,916
Movernber 06, 2023 0.0266 8,427 408 December 22, 2023 00264 arxzaz
Movernber 07, 2023 0.0253 8,052,741 December 23, 2023 00265 8,759 260
Movernber 08, 2023 0.0232 7336817 December 24, 2023 D.0266 8,736 258
Movamber 03, 2023 00253 8,124,360 Decamber 25, 2023 00268 8,800,212
Movamber 10, 2023 D.02va 8,612 646 Decamber 26, 2023 00268 8,063, 282
Movamber 11, 2023 Doavz2 5,330,164 Decamber 27, 2023 00261 7,855 602
MNovember 12, 2023 00263 8,339,752 December 28, 2023 00278 9,019, 568
Movember 13, 2023 0.02ve 7,764 427 Decamber 28, 2023 00295 11,284 508
November 14, 2023 00230 6,461,319 December 30, 2023 0.0298 11,328,588
November 15, 2023 00268 T 846 TFT Decomber 31, 2023 002892 11,181 024

12878 423 568,299 12318 380 207 744
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June 30, 2024
P R Payout per unit Payout per Day Paout dat Payout per unit| Payout per Day
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

January 01, 2024 0.02az2 11,191,962 February 18, 2024 L0250 9,070,353
January 02, 2024 0.0299 11,368,253 Febnsary 17, 2024 0.0181 6,932 008
January 03, 2024 0.0297 11,342,428 February 18, 2024 00266 9,658,453
January 04, 2024 0.0298 12,150,314 Febrsary 19, 2024 0.0266 9671657
January 05, 2024 0.0296 12,087 339 Febnmary 20, 2024 0.0251 9,253,128
January 08, 2024 0.024a7 12,134 274 Febnmary 21, 2024 0.02az 8,520,521
January 07, 2024 0.02497 12,140,080 Fabrumiry 22, 2024 0.0277 8547 787
January 08, 2024 0.0296 11,627,761 Felbruary 23, 2024 0.0278 8,599,907
January 089, 2024 0.0z2a7 g 868,031 February 24, 2024 0.0254 7,860,895
January 10, 2024 0.0285 12,210,004 Fehruary 25, 2024 0.0264 8,172,386
January 11, 2024 n.oz2ar 12,735 486 Fehruary 28, 2024 0.0264 B210,167
January 12, 2024 0.0662 28 452 540 Fehruary 27, 2024 0.0256 7,925 461
January 13, 2024 0.0265 11,382,230 February 28, 2024 0.0267 B,774 322
January 14, 2024 0.0256 11,010,030 February 29, 2024 0.0263 11,383 931
January 15, 2024 0.0256 11,043,694 March 01, 2024 0.0268 9,189,634
January 16, 2024 0.0294 12,569,716 March 02, 2024 0.0264 8,056,511
January 17, 2024 0.0277 12,174 252 March 03, 2024 0.0264 8,060,578
January 18, 2024 Doz 12,211,245 March 04, 2024 L0264 8,130 285
January 19, 2024 0.0256 11,385,524 March 05, 2024 0.o297 11,342,275
January 20, 2024 0.0236 10,509,449 March 06, 2024 L0263 10,071,684
January 21, 2024 0.0257 11,451,507 March OF, 2024 0245 8,424 040
January 22, 2024 0.0264 11,599,568 March 08, 2024 00291 11,060,390
January 23, 2024 0003 4,102,053 March 09, 2024 00257 8,772,306
January 24, 2024 0.0283 9,980,371 March 10, 2024 0.0261 9,928 584
January 25, 2024 0.0296 11,708,314 March 11, 2024 0.0263 10,045 421
January 26, 2024 0.0415 17,179,535 March 12, 2024 0.0255 9,744 023
January 27, 2024 0.0185 8,074 987 March 13, 2024 (L0263 10,002 788
Januzry 28, 2024 0.0256 10,605,504 March 14, 2024 (L0269 10,160,123
January 29, 2024 0.0259 10,745 681 March 15, 2024 0.0291 10972138
January 30, 2024 0.0180 T.472 287 March 16, 2024 0.0271 10,222 870
Jariuary 31, 2024 0.0238 9 368,902 March 17, 2024 0.0255 9,623 220
Fabruary 01, 2024 0.0183 7,200,280 March 18, 2024 0.0256 9,683,433
Fabruary 02, 2024 0.0209 7,758,515 March 19, 2024 0.0256 9,651,530
Fabruary 03, 2024 0.0189 7,018,230 March 20, 2024 00217 8,120,629
February 04, 2024 0.0255 9,474,433 March 21, 2024 0.0231 8,205,065
February 05, 2024 0.0255 9.4784TS March 22, 2024 0.0282 10,236,183
February 06, 2024 0.0255 9,494,572 March 23, 2024 0.02a5 10,713,506
February 07, 2024 0.0286 10,616,577 March 24, 2024 00283 10,282,720
February 08, 2024 0.0432 16,048,002 March 25, 2024 0.0286 10,803 457
Fabruary 09, 2024 0.0254 9,338,817 March 26, 2024 0.0284 11,237 647
Fabruary 10, 2024 00170 6,252,158 March 27, 2024 00278 11,811,424
Fabruary 11, 2024 00253 9,308,585 March 28, 2024 0.0283 12,368,544
February 12, 2024 0.0283 89,613 9687 March 29, 2024 o028z 12 407 239
February 13, 2024 0167 6,092 815 March 30, 2024 Qo277 12192022
Fabruary 14, 2024 0.0z:0 7,668 684 March 31, 2024 00278 12242 532
February 15, 2024 0.0249 9,020,588 Aprit 01, 2024 00280 12,851,962

1.2380 498,380,349 12202 454,996,150
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June 30, 2024
Payout date Payout per unit] Payout per Day : Payout per unit| Payout per Day
Rupeses Rupees Rupeas Rupess
April B2, 2024 p.o2a2 12,778,805 May 17, 2024 0.0484 19,414 BES
April 03, 2024 00276 12,299,907 May 18, 2024 0.0268 10,755.433
April 04, 2024 00284 12,358,930 May 19, 2024 10264 10,5509 6499
April 05, 2024 p.o2ar 13,046,602 May 20, 2024 0265 10,684,075
April 06, 20024 00235 10,688 976 May 21, 2024 0.0Z77 11,200 879
April OF, 2024 0.0273 12,420,782 Many 22 2024 00281 11,324 738
April 08, 2024 0.0274 12,282 916 May 23 2024 00270 10,657 407
April 09, 2024 0.0246 11,138,270 Mary 24, 2024 0.0253 10,253 Aud
April 10, 2024 0.0293 13,274 032 May 25, 2024 00293 11,799 838
Agpril 11, 2024 0.0264 11,965,525 May 26, 2024 0.0265 10,750,384
April 12, 2024 0.0265 12,016,189 My 27, 2024 0.0265 10,719,418
April 13, 2024 0.0265 12 021,533 May 28, 2024 0.0z 11,291 066
April 14, 2024 0.0265 12 026, 882 May 29, 2024 0.0253 10,117,615
April 15, 2024 00265 11,788, 362 May 30, 2024 0.0277 11,377 B&0
April 18, 2024 ooy 11,858,449 May 31, 2024 0370 15,182,023
April 17, 2024 0.0267 11,765,829 Juna 07, 2024 0.0258 10,581 GOE
April 18, 20024 00268 11,973,253 June 02, 2024 00251 10,718,851
Agril 19, 2024 0.0299 13,560 214 Juife 03, 2024 00262 10,962 110
il 20, 2024 00288 13,067,752 June 4, 2024 00332 14,193 149
April
il 21, 2024 0.0254 11,529 912 June 05, 2024 0.0316 13,498 949
A’F’Tﬂ A
April 22 20024 00266 12,096,153 June 06, 2024 0.0283 12,373,353
April 23, 2024 0.0243 11,124,600 June OF, 2024 00258 11,753,738
April 24, 2024 0.0299 13,593 2R3 June 08, 2024 00260 11,850,080
April 25, 2024 0.0285 13,026,870 June 09, 2024 (0.0259 11,809,659
April 26, 2024 00271 12,432 483 dure 10, 2024 0.0294 13,273,855
April 27, 2024 00280 13,370,656 June 17, 2064 0622 28,062,271
April 28, 2024 00265 12,168,685 June 12, 2024 0243 1624, 761
April 29, 2024 0.0270 12,189,695 June 13, 2024 0.0307 13,365 GBE
Agril 30, 2024 0.0298 13,203 284 Jure 14, 2024 0.0141 5,865 968
May 01, 2024 00214 9484 TBO June 15, 2024 0.0229 9,529 276
hiary 02, 2024 00258 11,226,364 June 16, 2024 0.0230 9,574,599
May 03, 2024 00229 9 727 070 June 17, 2024 0.0230 9,578,328
My 04, 2024 00278 12,153 494 June 18, 2024 00237 9,623,725
May 05, 2024 0.0256 11,277,551 June 19, 2024 0.0231 9,627 482
May 06, 2024 0.0256 11,292 618 June 20, 2024 0.0050 2,158 443
May 07, 2024 D028 12 835481 duns 21, 2024 0.0206 9,155 252
Way 08, 2024 00250 10,652 278 Jure 22, 2024 0.0254 11,252 458
May 08, 2024 ooy 10,822,910 June 23, 02 10255 11,341, B0D
My 10, 2024 0.0277 10,849,610 Jurnie 24, 2024 0.0316 13,429 573
My 11, 2024 0.0243 9 609 409 Juni 25, 2024 0.0249 10,606 261
Mary 12, 2024 0.0264 10, 444 389 Juife 26, H24 0.0302 12,702 459
May 13, 2024 0.0264 10,368 497 June 27, 2024 0.0265 10,693,635
Miay 14, 2024 00283 10,471,084 June 28, 2024 0.0303 16177044
May 15, 2024 00263 10,637 537 June 29, 27024 0.0251 13,407 624
May 16, 2024 00265 10,699,865 June 30, 2024 0.0248 13,252 973
12032 529, 702 806 1.2308 527 223 645
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June 30, 2023
Payjoud data F'aﬁlp:::;mit Fﬂmsday Payoul daie Payout pel'_unll Fﬂy::ﬂdq
July O, 22 00741 B,387 357 August 16, 2022 0184 5.27H.015
July 62, 2022 0.0250 2,830,034 August 17, 2022 0.0183 5,173,003
July 03, 2022 0.0250 2 832,079 August 18, 2022 0.0196 5,236 228
July 04, 2022 00250 2828 271 August 19, 2022 00197 5.245 149
July 05_ 2022 0.0242 2 B0, 762 August 20, 2022 00188 5,007,124
July 08, 2022 0.0154 2 247,070 August 21, 2092 no1g9 5,301 Bo4
July 07, 2022 0.0056 630,441 Augusl 22, 2092 no1g9 5,256,048
July 08, 2022 00138 1,553 BHT Augusl I3, 2022 0.0185 514451
July 089, 2022 0.0180 2,027,418 Augusl 24 2002 0.0181 5,006,010
July 10, 2022 0.0180 2 028 035 Augusl 25, 2072 00211 5,705 135
July 11, 2022 0.0180 2 028 651 August 26, 2022 00190 5,222 THY
July 12, 2022 0.0180 2 029 266 August 27, 2022 00205 5 637 087
July 13, 2022 00180 2101631 August 28, 2022 o.o1ar 54188919
July 14, 22 00373 4 558,757 Augusl 28, 2022 o187 5,082 955
July 15, 2022 0.0277 3,231 488 August 30, 2022 0.0188 4,844 498
July 18, 2022 0.0296 3.454 903 August 31, 2022 00204 4,910,784
July 17, 2022 0.0M97F 2 300,157 Saplamber 07, 2022 00201 4 762 817
July 18, 2022 00187 2347 512 Seplamiber 02, 2022 00201 4. 764,350
July 19, 2022 0013 1,585 925 Saplamber 03, 2022 0.0200 4 742 268
July 20, 2022 0.0174 2 174,086 Seplember 04, 2022 0.0200 4 743 798
July 21, 2022 0.0203 2 522 0BT Saplamber 05, 2022 0.2 4 751,37
July 22 Foes 0.0186 2311,784 Seplamber 06, 2022 0.0207 4,918,395
July 23, 2022 0.0176 2,188,156 Seplamber 0T, 2022 0.0208 4,902 952
July 242022 0.0193 2 400,308 September 08, 2022 0.0208 4,774,388
July 25, 2022 0.0183 2401 582 Seplambear 09, 2022 0.0208 4620172
July 26, 2022 0.0181 2 251,585 Seplambear 10, 2022 0.0238 5.280 654
July ZF, A2 o.o187 434020 Seplamber 11, 2022 o208 4 645 921
July 28, 2022 0.0191 4453378 Seplambar 12, 2022 0.0209 4. 641,306
July 29, 2022 00203 4,732 523 Seplambar 13, 2022 0.0208 5.501 480
July 30, 2022 00191 4 454 308 Soplamiber 14, 2022 0.0208 5,365 B46
July 37, 2022 00199 4 542 452 Saplamber 15, 2022 0.0209 5187 91
Auguest 01, 2022 00199 4 6B5 977 Seplamber 16, 2022 00212 5,388 426
August 02, 2022 0.0218 5,065,580 Seplember 17, 2022 0.0212 5.602 449
August 03, 2022 0021 5 162,555 Seplember 18, 2022 0.0212 5.604 473
August M4, 2022 0.0204 5,178,101 Saptambear 19, 2022 0.0212 5,668,225
August 05, 2022 0.0202 5205473 September 20, 2022 00212 6,394 116
August 06, 2022 0.0184 4,815 987 September 21, 2022 00212 6.771.945
August OF, 2022 0.02 5,236,549 Seplambear 22, 2022 0.0212 7,645 827
August 08, 2027 0.0189 5.212,135 Septamber 23, 2022 00z 7,853,854
August 08, 2022 01889 5,213,903 Seplamber 24, 2022 o212 7,893 911
Auguest 10, 2022 00108 5263 469 Seplambar 25, 2022 00212 7.BOB 756
Auguest 11, 2022 00197 5,238,480 Seplambar 26, 2022 0.0212 7,787 279
Auguest 12, 2022 00177 4 640 535 Soplamiber 27, 2022 00212 7.573 B85
Auguest 13, 2027 0.02 5,045 36T Saplamber 28, 2022 00212 7.557.708
Auguest 14, 2022 D.0r194 5,283 6549 Saplamber 29, 2022 00212 7.6u93 952
August 15, 2022 0.0194 5,284 843 Seplember 30, 2022 0.0212 7.547,754
0.9744 167 429 769 09448 262,084 241
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June 30, 2023

Payjoud data F'aﬁlp:::;mit Fﬂmsday Payoul daie Payout pel'_unll Fﬂy::ﬂdq
Oclober 01, 2022 ko162 5,818,312 Movember 16, J022 [ERER TS 6,152,775
Oclober 02, 2022 o212 T.616. 824 Movember 17, 2022 00199 6,256,759
October 03, 2022 0.0212 7,908,156 November 18, 2022 0.0194 6,101 277
Oclober 04, 2022 0.0210 7.B55 056 November 19, 2022 0.0198 6,229 169
Odlober 05, 2022 0020 THT3878 Movarmber 20, 20022 0.0204 6,42 153
Oclober 06, 2022 00208 7,840 B48 MNovamber 21, 2022 00204 6,4554T0
Oclober OF, 2022 0.025 B.056 35949 Movember 22 200 00206 6,580 847
Oclober 08, 2002 00241 7,908,343 MNovamber 23, 2002 0.nssa 6,435 GE3
October 08, 20022 00208 7837, 154 MNovamber 24, 2022 0.0185 6,377,784
October 10, 2022 0.0210 B,078,944 Movamber 25, 2022 0.0200 6,543,220
October 11, 2022 00217 8,351,425 Movember 26, 2022 0.00a7 3173979
Oclober 12, 2022 0.0211 8,128,270 Movember 27, 2022 00056 1,832 GBS
Ociober 13, 2022 0.0210 8,140 8BRS November 28, 2022 0.0708 34217492
Oclober 14, 2022 0208 B, 020,785 Movember 29, 522 00143 4 674,264
Oclober 15, 2022 k01e9 T.6538.585 Movember 30, A022 00180 6,00, 32
Ociober 16, 2022 0.0203 7,795 B39 Decamber 01, 2002 0.0196 6,609 622
Odlober 17, 2022 00203 7,569,778 Decamber 02, 200239 00198 6,625,725
Odlober 18, 2022 0.0199 7,581 403 Decamber 03, 20022 00232 7557 674
Oclober 19, 2022 00200 T.712.447 Decamber 04, 2002 00189 6,320 002
Oclober 20, 20022 D.0197 5 507 BO4 Decamber 05, 2002 o.0Eg 6,232 162
Oclober 21, 20022 D.0154 5617747 Decamber 06, 2002 0.0239 8,200, 005
October 22, 20022 0D.01a89 5,764,055 Decamber OF, 2022 0.0220 TAa12173
October 23, 20022 0020 5,823,882 Decamber 08, 2022 0.0z222 7,517 896
Oclober 24, 2022 0.0201 5,767,529 Decamber 09, 2022 00218 7,528,189
Ociober 25, 20027 oo217 6,388,353 Decamber 10, 2022 0.0213 7,166 484
Ociober 26, 2022 0.0216 6,397,143 Decamber 11, 2022 0.0209 7222 569
Oclober 27, 2022 oZ07T 6,164,483 December 12, 2022 o.o208 113,212
Oclober 28, 2022 00205 6,107,599 Decamber 13, 20022 0.0153 5217315
October 29, 2022 0.01a7 5871218 Decamber 14, 2002 0.0187 6,087 357
Oclober 30, 2022 0.0203 6,052, 124 Decamber 15, 20022 00194 6,286,196
Oclober 31, 2022 0.0203 5.957 9049 Decamber 18, 20022 0.0230 7685184
Novernber 01, 2022 00202 5,940 6587 Decamber 17, 222 0.0208 6819418
Movember 02, 2022 0.0188 5.966,597 Decamber 18, 2002 0.0209 6,088 446
Movembear 03, 2022 0.0202 6,084 571 Decamber 19, 2002 0.0209 6,994 180
Movember 04, 2022 00222 7,262 BOH Decamber 20, 2022 0.0212 7,115,624
Movernber 05, 2022 00212 6,938,117 Decamber 21, 2022 00211 6,955,333
Movemnbar 06, 2022 0.0205 6,711,461 December 22, 20022 00212 7,385,791
MNowaember 07, 2022 0.0205 6,529,758 Decamber 23, 2022 0.0206 7,195 736
Movamber 08, 2022 o211 .09 624 Decamber 24, 2022 00198 6,518, 644
Movamber 09, 2022 0208 6,836 654 Decermnbser 25, S22 o.o2or 740 381
Movember 10, 2022 0.0206 B, 756,100 Decamber 26, 20022 0.0209 TAB1.713
MNovember 11, 2022 0.0207 6,753, 499 Decamber 27, 20022 0.0158 5,077 Q64
MNevember 12, 2022 00201 B,379,082 Decambes 28, 20022 00216 6,61 663
Novernber 13, 2022 0.0205 0,692 44 Decamber 20, 202 00230 7241 420
Novernber 14, 2022 0.0205 G462 818 Decamber 30, 2002 0.0319 10,100 2487
Movembear 15, 2022 0.0202 6,306,719 Decamber 31, 2002 00301 9 543 BO2
09443 317,681,753 09189 302 810,535
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Jure 30, 2023
Pa unit | P, ar umnit | P

Payout date ‘:‘l‘:lp;':ﬁ oot s ey Payout date Payoid per %ﬂm
January 01, 2023 0.0203 6,621 525 February 14, 2023 00278 12 188 808
January 02, 2023 0.0203 6,623,809 Fobruary 15, 2023 0.0189 8,289 672
January 03, 2023 0.0203 5,502 076 Folrruary 16, 2023 00143 6,130,393
January 04, 2023 0.0151 4 063,799 Febraary 18, 2023 00158 6,728,708
January 05, 2023 0.0153 4,130,783 Fobraary 19, 2023 00206 8. 7r5.91
January 06, 2023 0.0219 5,833 327 Fobruary 20, 2023 00229 9,579,724
January 07, 2023 0.0178 4,765 318 Folbwruary 29, 2023 00068 2,804 245
January 08, 2023 0.0204 5437 296 February 22 2023 00217 8,952 456
January 09, 2023 0.0204 5486 515 February 23 2023 0.0256 0,004 G044
January 10, 2023 00221 6,070,110 Fobruary 25 2023 00280 11,771,837
January 11, 2023 0.0195 5,357,104 Folrruary 26, 2023 00184 7, F38,061
January 12, 2023 0.0216 6,003,131 Febraary 27, 2023 00183 7,686 052
January 13, 2023 0.0184 5304 437 Fobraary 28, 2023 091 7806 454
January 14, 2023 0.0101 5,224 098 March 01, 2023 00168 6,972,991
January 15, 2023 0.0159 5444 738 March 02, 2023 00208 8,106, /04
January 16, 2023 0.0201 5114 451 March 03, 2023 00119 4,637 845
January 17, 2023 0.0205 5,153 430 March 04, 2023 0.0058 2 260 602
January 18, 2023 0.0167 4,202 533 March 05, 2023 o.o227 8850817
January 19, 2023 00113 2818 457 March 06, 2023 0227 8,834 804
January 20, 2023 00132 3,261,833 March OF, 2023 00235 6,868 426
January 21, 2023 00106 2619814 March 08, 2023 00318 9,299 650
January 22, 2023 0.0101 4,722 114 March 09, 2023 00224 7,313,180
January 23, 2023 0.0212 4 BE2 149 March 10, 2023 00237 9685423
January 24, 2023 0.0230 5,906 029 March 11, 2023 00268 10,958 266
January 25 2023 0.0242 5,982 113 March 12, 2023 00252 10,308 305
January 26, 2023 0.0213 5,248,618 March 13, 2023 0.0235 9,070,984
January 27, 2023 0.0354 8,714 506 March 14, 2023 00303 11,721,856
January 28, 2023 0.0263 6477200 March 15, 2023 00305 11,783,082
January 29, 2023 o.0z27 5,592 732 March 16, 2023 002491 11,355 228
January 30, 2023 o.0z27 5,554 225 March 17, 2023 0.0305 11,051,024
January 31, 2023 0.0138 4 691,247 March 18, 2023 00263 9,533 458
February 01, 2023 0.0200 7414 007 March 19, 2023 00247 8,957,193
February 02, 2023 0.0245 9,145 GE4 March 20, 2023 0.0247 09,905,714
February 03, 2023 0.0215 8,084 481 March 21, 2023 0.0333 12,323,000
Fobruary 04, 2023 0.0222 8,350 837 March 22, 2023 nozi2 7,857 007
February 05, 2023 0.0224 B.429 264 March 23, 2023 00259 8,603, 068
Fobruary 06, 2023 0.0224 B.913 557 March 24, 2023 00267 9,804,513
Fobruary 07, 2023 0.0246 8,595, 126 March 25, 2023 00251 9,314 910
February 08, 2023 0.0235 10,081 574 March 26, 2023 00250 9,281,710
February 09, 2023 0.0223 9 564 105 March 27¢, 2023 00251 9,110,541
February 10, 2023 0.02233 10,008 416 March 28, 2023 00252 10,224 269
February 11, 2023 0.0206 9,248 461 March 29, 2023 0.0287 15,433,787
Fobruary 12, 2023 0.0232 10,419,818 March 30, 2023 00256 11,219,377
February 13, 2023 0.0232 10,185,137 March 31, 2023 00258 12 424 366
0.9071 281,235 332 00937 380 731 747
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June 30, 2023

Payout dale P“Eﬂ”"“ Pﬂ“:“t;;;m’" Payout date Fayout par uol pa";‘:pﬂ’":;m

April 01, 2023 00265 12,767,297 May 15, 2023 0.0273 7,025 156
Agpril 02, 2023 00261 12580273 May 16, 2023 0.0278 7,236,281
Agpril 03, 2023 00261 12471807 May 17, 2023 0.0278 771,047
April 04, 2023 00258 12536843 May 18, 2023 0.0275 7,378,820
Agpril 05, 2023 0.0188 9,475 482 May 18, 2023 0.0185 5252 762
Agpril 06, 2023 00235 11,180,026 May 20, 2023 0.0244 6,930,797
April 07, 2023 00360 17,564,245 May 21, 2023 0.0272 7,729,701
April 08, 2023 00278 13570064 May 22, 2023 0.0277 7,378,734
Agpril 09, 2023 00273 13332317 May 23, 2023 0.0278 7,355 833
April 10, 2023 00273 15,006,006 May 24, 2023 0.0228 6,749 580
Agpril 11, 2023 00270 13816573 May 25, 2023 0.0268 7 424 537
April 12, 2023 00267 12,921,898 May 26, 2023 0.0216 6,027 802
April 13, 2023 00267 12408101 May 27, 2023 0.0167 4661474
April 14, 2023 0.0136 6,685,194 May 28, 2023 0.0280 7,819,350
April 15, 2023 00410 20168236 May 29, 2023 0.0279 7,796,228
April 16, 2023 00274 13484704 May 30, 2023 0.0170 4,698 668
Agpril 17, 2023 00274 11087385 May 31, 2023 0.0286 8,041,908
April 18, 2023 0.0308 14,041,498 June 01, 2023 0.0277 8,161,102
April 19, 2023 00280 12714774 June 02, 2023 0.0280 8,268,629
April 20, 2023 00263 11,890,329 June 03, 2023 0.0340  10,045978
April 21, 2023 00283 12908458 June 04, 2023 0.0280 7,685,610
April 22, 2023 00276 12595218 June 05, 2023 0.0277 8,243 638
Agpril 23, 2023 00276 12,601,265 June 06, 2023 0.0285 8,012,997
April 24, 2023 00291 13292833 June 07, 2023 0.0349 11,491,314
April 25, 2023 00274 12522230 June 08, 2023 0.0264 8694503
April 26, 2023 00274 12,130,152 June 09, 2023 0.0249 8210616
April 27, 2023 00241 10536706 June 10, 2023 0.0250 8,247 068
April 28, 2023 0.0268 9,205,544 June 11, 2023 0.0263 8,679,773
Agpril 29, 2023 0.0251 8,625,379 June 12, 2023 0.0276 9,122 268
April 30, 2023 0.0278 9,557,880 June 13, 2023 0.0270 9,348,571
May 01, 2023 0.0277 9,528,009 June 14, 2023 00291 10,619,872
May 02, 2023 0.0277 9,471,469 June 15, 2023 0.0258 10,316,633
May 03, 2023 0.0268 6.004 BAT June 16, 2023 00286 12415492
May 04, 2023 0.0301 6,927 863 June 17, 2023 0.0274 11,900,068
May 05, 2023 0.0252 5 818,304 June 18, 2023 D.0274 11,005,402
May 06, 2023 0.0290 6,699,041 June 19, 2023 00275 10,789,898
May 07, 2023 0.0275 6,355,445 June 20, 2023 00280 10,864,955
May 08, 2023 0.0275 6,393,730 June 21, 2023 0.0280 13,647,382
May 09, 2023 0.0281 6,536,206 June 22, 2023 00203 11,380,641
May 10, 2023 0.0290 6,050,230 June 23, 2023 00310 12424 584
May 11, 2023 0.0316 7,958,506 June 24, 2023 0.0334 13,394,008
May 12, 2023 0.0340 8,905,516 June 25, 2023 0.0281  11,273.956
May 13, 2023 0.0291 7 625,709 June 26. 2023 00281 11114715
May 14, 2023 0.0274 7.183 521 June 27, 2023 0.0281 9732 677
12130 477,056,206 11888 392,671,237
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20. UNIT HOLDERS' FUND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's capital is represented by redeemable unils. The Fund ks required by lhe NBFC Hagulations, o maintain a
mitmimum fund size of Rs 100 millkan, o be maintained all e Gme duning he lfe of he scheme. Tha unils issued by the
Fund provides an investor with the nghl o require redempbon for cash al a value proportionats (o the unil holder's share in
the Fund's nel assels al the redemplon date.

The Fund's objeciive in managing the unil holders’ fund is to ensure a stable base o maximise relurns o all investors and
1o manage houidity risk ansing from redemption. in accordance with the sk managoment policies, e Fund endeavors o
invest the subscripions received in appropriate investments while maintaining sufficent guidity to meet redamplion, such
lcgabdily being augimented by dispesal of vestments.

1. PATTERN OF UNITHOLDING

Details of pattern of unitholding June 30, 2024
Number of Number of Investrment P:fmm":r"
unit holders units hald amount ) nts
Units {Rupees in "000) %o
Indivicisks 435 6,503,776 328231 1.21
Aszociated Companias 2 250,194 12 627 0.05
Insurance Comisany 1 138 T 0.00
MEBFC 1 199,165 10,051 0.04
Retirement Funds 9 995,220 50,227 0.19
Public Limitad Companies. 38 272073805 13,730,966 5091
Oihers 52 254.371,756 12,837,583 47.60
538 534,394,054 26,969,692 100
June 30, 2023
Murmber of unil)]  Number of Investment e of tmga
holders unils held amount bk e
Unils {Rupeess in "00) %
Indraduals 442 16,477 672 831,591 4.76
Assocatod Companias 4 367,750 18,560 011
Insurance Companies 3 42 983 21689 0.0
Febrement Funds 16 13,592 248 685,90 382
Dthers 70 35877 976 15,941 651 91.20
535 346,358,629 17 473,841 100
June 30,
2024
Percantage
2. TOP TEN BROKERS / DEALERS BY PERCENTAGE OF COMMISSION PAID
1 Alfalah CLSA Sacurities (Privale) Limiled 258
2  Conlinanbsl Exchangs (Pravala) Limibed 15.71
3 Invesl One Markols (Private) Limited 14.09
4 Optimus Market! (Private) Limited 1204
5  Summil Capital (Private) Limited 10.88
6 C & M Management (Private) Limited 8932
7 Anl Habib Lirmiited 568
8 AKD Securities Liniled 435
9 Brighl Capital (Privale) Limited 1.76
10 Currency Markel Assodale 126

352 PAKISTAN CASH MANAGEMENT FUND




NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Conlinental Exchango (Privato) Limited
Alfalah CLSA Securities {Private) Limited
Optimus Marketing Privala Limitod

C & M Managoemont (Private) Limited
Invest One Markels Limiled

Anf Habib Limited

Vector Capital (Private) Limited
Paramount Capital {Private) Limited
Magonta Capital Limited

AKD Securities Limitad

1. R I - R T O FUR

=
=]

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jure 30,
2023

Percentage

2961

2062
11.75
8.98
756

4.49
4.33
1.82
143

The 188th, 190, 191th, 192nd, 193rd, 194th, 195th and 196th meating of the Board of Direclors were held on July 21, 2003,
July 26, 2023, Soptember 28, 2023, October 12, 2023, Oclobor 18, 2023, February 02, 2024, April 19, 2024 and April 22, 2024
respoctvely. Information in respect of attondance by the direclors and other persons in the mectings is given bolow:

MNumber of

Number of mectings

Mame of attending the Meoti Mot
TR o paranne. = ng Designation maostings | Aftendance o Leave At "E? i
g hald required granted
Mr. Haroon Rashid Chairman B 8 B = _
Mi. Ahmod Jahangir Diroctor B 8 8 - -
Syed Savail Mookal Hussain Diroctor 8 8 T 1 1895th
Ms. Mavra Adil Khan Director 8 a & 2 192nd, 195th
Mr. Muhammad Sagib Salcom Chicf Executive B8 5 5 -
{Resigned on October 31, 2023) Officer g
Mr. Fahd Kamal Chinoy Diracior 8 8 5 3 T0ih, 1Sond,
1095th
Mr. Manzar Mushtag Diracior 8 2] B -
Mr_ Shoaib Mumtaz Direclor 8 3 5 3 192nd, 193rd,
195th
Mr Khaowaja Khalil Shah (Appointed  Chicf Execulive 8 3 3
on November 01, 2023) Officer i i
PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AMD FUND MANAGER
Dietails of members of investment committes of tha Fund ane as follows:
B o Name Designation Qualification Eparianesiy
YOars
1  Khawaja Khall Shah Chiefl Executive Officer MEA b v
2 Mubammad Asim Chief Investment Officor MEBA, CFA 21
3 Awas Abdul Sattar Portfolio Managor Equities MBA, CFA 13
4  Saad Ahmed Fund Manager MEA 18
5  Syod Abid Al Head Of Equitics MBA 16
Fund Manager - Fixed 1
6 Syod Mobammad Usama lgbal Incoma Fand Graduate 20
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Mr. Saad Ahmed ks the Fund manager. Details of the other funds baing managed by him are as follows:

MCB DCF Income Fund

MCB Cash Management Optimizer
Pakistan Cash Management Fund
Pakistan Income Enhancement Fund
MCE Pakistan Sovaercign Fund
Alhamra Daily Dividend Fund

Alhamea Cash Managoment Optimizes
Alhamra Government Securities Plan |

25. CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Comesponding figures have been re-classified, re-ammanged or additionally incorporated in these financial statements, wherever

necessary o faciiate companson and to conform with changes in presentation i the current year. No sigmificant
rearangments or reclassifications were made in these financial statements.

26. GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees unless otherwise spocified.
27. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statemeants were authorised for issue On September 25, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the Management
Company.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

a2 A . y
P i A Muﬁéu’maﬂin‘ﬁ—

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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PATTERN OF UNITS HOLDING BY SIZE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Mo. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
247 A. 001-10,000 6,566

91 B. 10,001 - 100,000 52,512

76 €. 100,001 - 1000,000 570,235

124 D. 1000,001 & Above 533,764,740

538 534,354,054
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Totad Mol Aseois Vabue - B m million 26,969 6922 1T ATE 91D 5,705, 266 1, TR 616 3,693.IT47

Wit Assets vales por umil - Pispeo: 510, AGTH S0 46TR SO AETE SAGTR 50,3843
[ 510708 510381 S10341 51 0381 30,553
Clusing Repurduse Prioe SOARTE 504678 SOAETR FLASTE SOLEMT
Heghost ol price por umil 510K S1LO3K] SLOALD S2KR0E 54,7620
Liswest o prics oy umi S1.09K1 50,9072 510370 5040191 503777
[highcst Halmmption prece por il S0ARTE 504678 514505 52 3491 541507
it Rigdempilinn prios per amit 50 46T 50,3154 50,4667 50,4091 0,639
[hsiribution por it — Bs * 10000 A0 9.1 13605 2 0664

Average Annosl Relwra - Ya

Do yr i) 17, 3600 10LK7 (X 1202

Two yor 19,64 141150 B9 950 .75

Throo yizr 16,72 11.T367 .56 B_K3 K.
Nel Encome for ihe year — Ba 1o million 3 R12. 9500 1,609 REED Gk 2500 162 1H2) 40410
Pesinbution madc during the yer — Bx. m million 1, 8129500 2,652, RO To1.33%0 ISTERIO0 3311450
Accamulaicd (Camisl Gawwdh - Be. momillon . 2.93100 {14.8490) L3510 115980
'Wioghind svompe Portinfio Dumtion (dayx) a7 T I 1 1

* Duie of DiiribeGon

14-Sep-21 1.0029 0¥Fab-20 38058

12-00-21 0.3133 26-Jun-20 20664
Fom Octobar 13,
2021 to June 30, 3.8100
2022

22-Jul-20 01882 30-dun-192 3.rose

o8 Feb-21 1871 D4-kal-18 21680
15-Mar21 0.3184
2d-Jun-21 o.uras

e k3

Payoul dats Payout perunit  Payoodae s per unit
Hupeas Fipoes

uly, AT Q0P Jamary{; AED o
July, A LT famuery?, AL Lm0
July3, AT 0P January3, AT LT LT
Julyd AT (TN farusaryd, AL ns
Aoy WP DO s, AT L
July, ATF LIPS fammry, JI Lo
Sy T, AT LOEE JorvmryT, S il
uly®, TET QoD Jsmeryfl, AR e
Juiy, DO lameryd, AL oy
July 10, MO LOWD lanuary i, MEE L
July AR [LEY _farusary 11, AEY L
oy 12, 2000 DD lruaryid, AT moss
July T, T L fammry 11 EIE L
Juily 14, D2 WEFT Jorry 4, XIS fiTi
July 15, AET QP Jsmary 5 XE3 L
July 16, HEE LMY lamury§6 A LT
duly 17, 2022 GO jsmory 17, X QT
July 18, LI farsary TR, O 1
Aniy 19, 3027 DO anusaryyd, A Tk
Juby 70, T (LIS fammry 2t I LU
July 2. 00 1O Jorwmry T4, XITS oo
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[ From w1 0 o dwe 30,2028
Rl AL N T B LTS R AP AL

Payout date Payoul per unit  Poyoo dow Pyt pex it

Rupaes Hupoos

July T, HTE Sy 22 200 LM
Juiry 71, 2T QM Sy 73, A0 ez
iy, o S Sy M, 200 i Tiere
Aty 2, QIS Jarmsary M, A0 M3
Juy 35, I LIHEF Sarmeeny 36, FO0N et ]
Sy T, MO OO Janmry IT, i Tie ]
sy, I DA ooy 25, A5 i
Juhy 4, 20 Q045 Sy 29, W00 T
Juiry X0, AT QS Sy 30, A oo
Juy 3, OISy 1, 200 (LR
At 1, MR L0288, Febnswy 1, X003 LS
EETE i) LW Fehnewy 2 200 mES
At 3, D O Fobnery 3, X0 ilarcnd
gt 4, O OIAE Fohmanyd, 28 (e ]
A 8, NI Q0988 Fobneryh, AT T |
st E, 003 QN Fobrumy s, 2 QONE
Ay T, O OmE Fobnery T, A (i Tars ]
et B, 0 098 Febnesy s, AT DOEES
ERTEE R i) S Fchnery S, 200 1 Tine |
Al 0, AT OIS Fobnsry 10, 2020 DEE
August T, 17D T Fohmny 11, 20 i Taeced
Augued 17, LR 0N Fohnsmy 12, HET i Tarz e
At T, X LI - Fobnsry 13, AED [LEGTT
Ay 1, T oodsd Fobnery 14, 2 Do
Augued W, XD 0015 Febnery 16, A o3
st A5, LT IS Fehnewy 15 X2

At 17, AT DOHSG Fobnsry 17, 220 Dok
August T, AT OIS Fohmny 1L AT e
Augut 8, XL 048 Fobnemy 1% N5 i
At 0, 0P LIS - Fobnsry 20, AED i1
s 21, WUE S F ehneey 21, AR T
Mgl T3, AL OO Fobnery 22, A0 IeE
Aumgusa T, AL LIS Fehnewy ZL 2

At 24, 2T 002 Fobnsy ', T0 T ]
gl 3%, PO QM Fobremy 75, 223 nosd
Augumi 5, XD 000 Fohnsny ML, HET nosE
At 3T, P QUM Fobnsry I7, AR Tl
Ay 2 AT O0ASF Fobnery At X Tl ]
Mg =, AL OIS March 1, 23 e
Auguet 30, AT DI aorch 7, AED DO
Ayt T, AT DET March 3, A=Y DOEE
‘Sogfomier 1, 02 IR Aanch 4, N T
‘Eopiamir 2, W0 L0 March & TS T
‘Sopfrmher 3, 307 LG Manch &, 03 [LEGS
Srgerrier 4, BETT ILEAK} March T, AEY mmE
‘Soffrmher [, AT L MAarch £ A3 OEA
Srpomber G, T DA Saorch S, NI o
‘Soparerher T, 2007 M Wz 1 200 iloes: ]
‘Soymber B X2 QI March 1, 203 Tar
‘Semarynber 3, AL W March T, 20 Tk
‘Sopyemhor 10, 2007 (LOE . Manch 17, 200 Tz
Sepewier 11, A2 LLIAE March 14, HI2 LTEF
‘Eomber 12, L2 O March 1% 202 sy
Srpmner 13, ATT DUIAE March Ui, H2 DLTENS
‘Sopamier 14, 207 DMIENEF WAch 1T, 200 iloee ]
‘Sopamoor 15, PR QO March 11, 2023 T
‘Somarmber 15, PR M March TH, 200 L Tiere g
‘Sopemhor 17, 2007 02 Manch 2L, 200 i Tici]
Srperwier 18, AEE LT March 1, 212 i TiniF
‘Bomber 19, L2 02T Warch 22, 202 e
Srpmber 70, ATT OO Maorch T3 HEE QLT
‘Enpiramibor 24, P 0 March 24, 0 TP ]
Sopamier 27, PIEZ oo March 2 2023 [ Tar ]
‘Somarmhor 23, AR MY Adarch 2, 200 LT
‘Sopamher 24, 7007 002 Maech 77, 200 e
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Fayoul date Payout r unil  Fayoo doeo Fayoud pex nit

Fupees Higoes

Beplombor 25, 303 B hlarch 3 S0 By
Sopiombor 20, ART M2 March 29, 03 il
Sopiomber IT, ART MRT2  March 70, 03 il
Sepiomiey i, MET BIEA2 arch M, [T
Soplombey 29, X032 REPE Al 1, 23 I
Sopicmber M AR REFI2 Agril 2, AED O
Oty 1, A5 LI Al 3, AKE 0oz
Oicinter 7, A2 T2 Agnil 4, AT oATEE
Oty 3, ALZ D Ageil 5 X B
Cicighor &, AWT DRI Agei] 5, T

Oty 5, 202 BITAE Agii 7, AL [t
ity B, ART RS Al B, 3 BEEFY
Oty 7, HE2 RECM Al S, AED omEr
Cctiber B, AL GG Al 0, EDY DT
Oicinter 5, A2 (G Al 17, 2 o
Olcisbor #0, A0E BT Al 12, 2 BOE?
Cicigber 1, ART DT A 13, 213 il
Oty 12, AE2 BIEM0 Agei] 14, MED [T
Oty 13, BIT [T - Al 15, 2EEY DTS
Oty 84, M2 ROBE Apei] 16, I O
Cictibey 05, KT BECEED Al 17, D) e )
Oicinber ¥, M0 (EET Apeil 18, S o
Oty 17, A0S O il 18, M BOEs
Cicigbey 88, U9 RO A 7, ST B
Oty 165, 202 DT Age] 21, MED it
Oty 2, LT IS A 22, HEEY DAZE
Oty 3, 2R ROBE Al 2L ME o
ooy T2, HET BEGEH At 24, JED) DT
Oicinber 73 X0 (A A 7, SR ooETe
Oty 34, T0T BT Al 0, Bas
iy 205, 202 REZIG A T, 0D LI
Cictotar 3, AL TR At 28, I i
Oty 77, LT DA A 253, EEY il
Oty 28, e RO Al ), D OEET
oty 26, 2007 GEEE bkt 203 ETET
Cicinbor X0, AEZ MOEE Moy 20 el
Oty 3, A0S BT hdayd 3RS BTAH
Mowretior 1, AR DO Mayd, 203 il
Meosemior 7, A2 BIAE kkays, 209 e
Mooy 3, 07 LERT Moys, 20 DAES
Mot 4, G2 2 Khay T, DTS
ecupto 5, A0 BOME ko s, 2 DETER
o 6, AR U by S, 0 DD
Mourhor 7, W02 M By D, TS BE
Moweetios B, AE2 REGEE ey 1, 2003 0380
Moo 8, AR O My 12, 50 o
Mchor 1, DO My 13, PR DTS
Moty 11, AEE (TN Kby 4, TR oI
eowpmiter 12, 2IEE [Tees g TERILR o) ETEE
Nowrmior 1, AL DN by 16, 1R DOETE
Moirhor 14, IS [T By 17, TG B
Moo 15, HED DT My 1B, 28T T
Moo 16, 222 ROBE My 15, 250 omse
Mooy 17, MIEM Mg, PR il
Moot 111, M2 (S Kby, T o7
Pecwpmter 15, 2IEE GO Bk, DTETE
Nowmihar 70, AT DM by, IR il
Meouembhor 1, MIE DG Kby, PO [T
Mowrehor 72, E DO M, 2N OLREG
Moo T, M ROEE My, 250 DEHET
Mcuehor 24, M O Mg, PR ik
Howerhor 25, M2 (O iy 8, TR DTS
Mowcrhor 36, MEE OG- Bloy 3, 0 BT
Nowpmhar 2T, LR DONE by 30, 1R il
Mouembhor 7, MOE DM kg 31, PN [T g
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Payout dat= Payoul per unit  Poyse dao Pyt por it
Hupees Hapoes

Mvurbor B, T DU Jume 1, 0 il
Honerher 30, 0T QIMSS. June 7, 3000 amEan
Detrmber 1, XTF Qs e 3, A0 L
Decomber 2, 2I2 LR June 4, X0 MUETT
Dioorrher 3, 200 OB June 5§, L0 fLIDEs
Desrembor 4, H07 QOIS June &, A0 flizth:3
Do 5, FEE QIFE June T, 250 S
Dosomber 6 02 QUEEN e 8, 0 s
Detester 7, ALT MAFE? Juee S, 00 [aficil
Doy B, AT 1L e 115 AT QIIES
Do 5, AN T Jume 1, AT ourm
Dreccerber 10, R RS Junc 17, AED QI
Decrrmter 1, AR DS June 13, AL QLEEF
Doty 12, MR S Jumo 14, AES fufin 3
Deereter 171, M2 LAT e 15 HER CLTEE
Dexestor 14, MES mOEsd Juee 16 AT QT
Do 185, PEE LD e 17, AED o
Deroerbor 15, MED NS June 18 A5 Qs
Dorcerter 1T, MR RS dune 15, AR QUEED
Deorreter 1, M DS e 5, LS f.mmn
Dronomtr 18, MR NS e 21, AES fafinc]
Deoreter 31, MEPE P e ZE AER CLIENE
Dexester TE, MES LA Juee 2L, A oome
Dexeertor T2, T LD e 24, AT o
Do T, MED WS June 2, AET [t o)
Docerber 38, MEZ T dune 15, AR QIEET
Dhorretor 225, M MEOS e 35, LTS Qs
Dot 25, MR T
Dexeter 27, MR LS

s

LT

maxn

T 5]

Payout date Payout perunit oy dee Faym por ol

Hupsses Rupoes
duty 1; AT NS danuary 1, 04 O
Sy T, FES LRSSy, 204 inie
Jay 3, AT O domery3, 20 T
Jubyd, AXE G tauaryd, A0 =R
Sy, A 0UPEE  donery [, MEM [
Sy, A 00004 damaryfi, 04 Ty
by T, A QOE Joneary 7, A0 e
duty B, ATY 0P donuaryB, 04 NP
Judy 5, FET LET iy, 204 B
Sty 11, MIEY LIPS dawcry 40, X4 [
iy 11, ET DS oy 1, A =Ty
Sy 12, MO QIS dowery 12, 004 [
Juiy 1, 2T OOFES danwary T2, 004 (LT
July 14, XIS LM aneory M, 2004
Juty 15, AR DIEHE January 15, 2004 NG
Juby 15, 20T Lty 86, XM B
Sty 17, MIE3 DO Ay 17, 64 LT
ity TR, MO O danaory 14, A0 o
Sy i MO QUPET  docry 19, 004
Sy 2 2T O danwary 20, 004 (iTea 3
Juby TH, MO LT Jaeory 2, 004 e
Jaby T, MES DET dswery 22, 2004 ROPS
Sty T3, I LONE oy 3, LM noER
Juby 24, MIFY DIPEE - Ay M, 04 e
by 21, MO GPE!  laary 2, A0 =R
Sy 26, MR CIEHE donarys, W04 BOHE
July IF, AR DA danuary 2T, 204 DOES
July 38, NITY LIRS ey 28, 004
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Payout dels Payoul perunil  Payou o Py pe it

Hupess Higees
Sy AL DN jonury 7, ATE el
Sy 30, 33 O0EY Jorwery 30, M0 il
ey T, 2O Qe _lsnoory3f, AT e
Augend 1, MY SO Fohasry1, AIM [T
igyes 7, 20 Q00 Fobsry?, A0 il
fumesd 3, A QIET Fobomryd X T
Mgy 4, D O Fobnsryd, A0 il
Aagesd &, AL DI by, ATE il
Augesd B, XL AENT Fobnsry®, A4 L
Mgt T, A0 QT Fobnay7, A0 iT=:
Augens B, MY LT Fohamryll, A .1
igyes 5, ) S Fobosryd, A0 nmsd
Augyed W, 2T QEE ooy 1, 258 LT
Mg 1, T3 QR Fobnsry 1, 2004 s
Aagest 17, AT DI by 12, 254 (il st
A= 13, X073 QOET Fehnsry 13, 04 il
gt M, O Qe Fobnayy 1, 204 [iTd
Augyues 15, I QIR Februny 15, X4 nitan
Mg M, A0 LOEG Febrnsry 16, 0 (ilic.r il
Auguss 17, A QA Fobroany 17, A4 Lo
Augue 8, 30 O Febrnzy (8, M LL0%EE
Mugus: 8, XTI QO by 19, A LG
Augues: T, X0 QT Februany i, 204 il 23
Auguss P, 7053 QER Fobnmny2, 204 i Tieied
Augyiest 73, T OONE oty 72, AL g d
gt 73, A0 03N Febnsry, T 1LOETR
Augues 34 AT QDY Fobroany 4, 204 (il =T
Mgt 75, X0 009 Fobnoy 35, M 0264
Augusl 75, AT QIEEE Fobnmwy s, (T
Auguest 37, MO0 0TS Febuory 27, 204 XSS
Auguss PR, 3003 QERY FobumnyJ0, A5 e )
Augiest T T OONE oty 25 s
gm0, A0 OGS March 1, 2004 1LOCEE
Auguss 3, A 0T March 7, 2004 LT
Sopenber 1, AFT OODE March3, M 0264
Sopomioer 7, 2051 QT March 4, 9 (T
Sopmber % AT QEDY March s, 2004 nmar
Sepirmmbor 4. 307 QIETY MachE M4 el
Sopwnher 5 I QTS March 7, M LM
Soptember f 3T QOITE MachE, 0 I
SSophember T, 2T TG MarchS. 2004 LT
Scphrmber I, X7 OIS March 10, 20 el
Sopiomioer 5, 2051 QO March 11, 20 nms}
Sopmber W, L QETY March 17, 24 L
Sepirmber £, 201 QETE March 13, 2004 el
Sepweher T2 2T QTS March 14, 24 =t
Soprnber 13, 1003 OmTE March 15 M4 noE
Sopaember 1, 0TS QT March 15 A8 LTy
Ecphrmber #5, 25T 07T March 17, 204 L
Gopiomner 16, 2023 QEDE March 16, 2024 LOESE
Soptember 17, 2L QUET March 15, 20 L
Soptrmber 12, X073 07T March I, ME4 LET
Sepwenher B, 2T QTS March 21, A4 Ty
Sopenber 10, X003 OOTE March 7 M il ed
Sopaember 1, P03 T March FL A8 il =
Ecphrmber 72, A0 Q7Y March 24, 200 g
Gopiomier 0, 023 QDG March 5, 204 LIEE
Soptrmber 34, L QIR arch 25, 10 nrmms
Soptrmber 2 X7 O March T, 354 ILOETR
Sopwnher B AT OO March S, IR Ly
Sopember 77, T3 OS] March 2, I il ed
Sophember 0TS R Warch X, HI LT
Ecphrmber 25, ATy OHBE March 31, HEM i

360 PAKISTAN CASH MANAGEMENT FUND




PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Payout date Payout perunit  Foyed ane Pt pu

Hupses Hupioes:
Sopiomeer X, 209 ILCIEE gl 1, T4 =]
Dcicher 3, 21 O el 2, 24 DML
Db 2 203 DICTE Al 3, T4 DT
Deiober 3, A0S Q005 Agril 4, 04 L
Dcinker 4, 317 OODET Agrd 5, M LT
Doioher & ZES THIENR Agil E, K [ Ties
Dciober §, X9 LT gl 7, 534 TR
Oicioher 7, 2023 0T gl B, T4 noTe
DCcicher 8, A1 QUG e, 2 G
Dciher 8 203 ST April W, A DUE
Deiober 1, X0 QTR Agril 11, 20 LI
Dciober H, M3 OSSE A 12, 20 LS
Doiober 12, 260 THEER Agel 13, I 1=
Dicioher 13, 205 LS gl 54, EIM LR
Oicichor 14, 2073 L0715, AT W=
Dcioher ¥5, 205 QIS el 46, MDY DT
Dciher 16, 705 DOGEE April 17, XES DUEST
Deiohar 17, 200 OOGTE Apr 18, 204 U
Dcinber 15, 300 OOITT A T, 20 L=zl
Doiober 81, 260 RIS, Mgl ), s
Dciohesr 0, 205 L gl 24, I DT
Oicichor 21, 207 LMY il T2, AT L=y
Deiobor 22, 200 QT Al 23, 2T LEM3
Db 23, 705 TG April 4, AR D
Doiohar 24, 200 OUEDE Mg 25, M4 LT
Dciober 25, 200 MDY gl J6, M0 T
Doiohor 25, 260 TR Mgl 27, =]
Decioher 37, 205 D o] 0, 20 L=
Oicichor 28, 2073 ILCUBA gl 20, AT DT
Deiobor 2, X0 OO gl 0, XD =]
Dcioher 30, 705 DICTE May 1, 1= T
Deioher 3, 200 OO My 2, A LT
Mooty 1, BT OOM5 My 3, Mo M
Moo 7, AL RO My 4, 0 DS
Mosormter 3, AED O by, e [T
Nowemtar 4, JI0 008 MayE, 00 DO
iy 5, 2ED0) OO Moy 7, 004 LT
Wiy 6, A IS Mayis, F0 L
Moserher 7, 25 OO My S, A4 W]
Wty , AED TLEIE - Wy I, 200 LT
Mo 5, AL RO My, P i Tu=te ]
Hosormter %1, 203 QIS oy 12, Mo DL
Howembor 1, AEY 072 May 13, FE W=
M 12, 303 OOE Moy 14, 204 L]
Moty 43, AE3 DOITE My 15, 2m LTS
MoseTer 32, A0S OOCNT My 16, M0 DS
Wty 15, HEE LOCER. My 17, 204 LT
Mowrr 95, 2000 TR My 1, P D
Moot 17, 203 DS k15, L=
Moot 38, A0 GHD My, 204 DT
Hiwamber T2, M3 OO Moy, M4 LT
Moty 2, P DS My Iz, 25 LT
MoseTTter 1., A0S OOHTY ey, Mo W]
Wty 12, XEE TUFEST Wy, 2004 LT
M 3, 2T TIPS My 25, =Tl
Mosormter 38, 303 DU hay 6, M [MENE
Wi 25, A0 OGST My T, 204 DT
Mt 36, M0T3 OOETE Moy, 204 =]
Moty 57, ME3 OOITE My, M0 LT ]
MosETTEr 35, A0S O My 3, MM DT
Wt 5, XEE TLGHTE - Wy 3, 20304 DTET
Hiowember i, 20 IR done-1, G Do
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7, 2z

hdbdemndrrae, Jhddnrmn i sracatims T
Payout date Payoul per umil  Pays dec Pyl prr unit
Hupsses Rupocs

Decomter 1, AL U June 2 XM ot
Deexomber . 7Y DI June 3 M el ]
Dexomter 3, MK LOEE June 4, A0 [iTizc -]
Decomter 4, AT EEE Jupe B, N i)
Dhetomtor & A MEEHE June §, [ili=:: :]
Destomter B, AEF DONE Jure 7, A4 oL
Dhmomiber 7, AR LOES Jurc B, TR s
Decomber i, AL NS Junc 5, XM
Deeomber S, 703 D Juee 100, PO et
Chomier 111, ZL L June 1, AT e
Decomtor 11, AR M Junn 12, 2024 felietz]
Dhetomtor 14, FEI ECET  June 101, P08 itz
Destomtor 13, 2L RS June 4, 7024 e
Dhzomiber 14, ZET dure 15, 204 [efee ]
Dexomter 45, X0 B Jure 16, MEN aarm
Deeomber 16, 2D DETT Jues 17, P falia 4]
Cheomier 17, I L4 June TH, M0 e
Decomtor 16, ZL0 O Junn 18, D24 felira ]
Dretomtor 14 HI3 ECEF June 2 A5 fifas ]
Dbt 200, ALY O June 7E, P24 LA
Dhzomiber 31, ZET O June 22, 20 st
Decmmter 22, X0 LIS June B, MEN
Deeomber I3 FE DN Jure P4, I axME
Cheemier 74, ZL LIFE Jure i NI s
Decomtor 245, ZL0 OUEEE  June 76, MIR4 o
Dhetomter 215, FI3 MECG  June 37, P08 0.0265
Decomber IT, I3 DO Junes 30, MM 0.0303
Dhzomier 211, 2E WETE June 25, 0 00251
Dt 24, ML [ Tart AT G i ] Hoza8
Deeomiber M5, FED ilee:

Chmemier 31, 00 [iTeis]
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MCB INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Head Office: 2nd Floor, Adamjes Houwse, ||, Chundrigar Road, Karachl
LAMN: (+92-21] 111 468 378 (111 INVEST)
URL: wiew.mchfunds, com, Emaili info@mebfunds, com



